WINNEBAGO COUNTY

— ILLINOIS ——

REVISED
AGENDA

Winnebago County Courthouse
400 West State Street | Rockford, IL 61101
County Board Room | 8% Floor

Thursday, July 9, 2020
6:00 p.m.
I oF 1| I o 0 o =T Chairman Frank Haney
2. Agenda Updates .......ccciiveeiiiiinnniiniinnniiiiieniiiiieiiesisseee. Chairman Frank Haney
 JR 3 (o | [ o || N Clerk Lori Gummow
L S 141V Tor= ) o T o U Board Member Fred Wescott
5. Awards, Proclamations, Presentations, Public Hearings, and Public Participation

10.

11.

A. Awards — None
B. Proclamations — None
C. Presentations — None

PUDIIC COMMENT ..c.uieeiiiiiiiiiiierteeiereeeeteeeeeeneeeeeneeeensesennesensessanseseannnns Registered Speakers
Members of the public may address the Board by submitting their request no later than 2 hours prior
to the start of the meeting. Contact www.wincoil.us or (815) 319-4225 for guidelines.

Board Member COrreSpoONdeNcCe .........ceeueeeirinnnniiiiennnsssiiensssssnmsssssssesnssssnns Board Members
Chairman’s RepPOrt......ccciiiveeiiiiiiiuniiiiiieniiiiienniinineensnnnenssnieess. Chairman Frank Haney
Announcements & COMMUNICALIONS .....cceeveeeiiiiiiiiiinnnnnniiiiinnninnenennennee Clerk Lori Gummow

A. Correspondence (see packet)

CoNSENt AZENAA.c..iieuuireerirreeerteeerteneerenneeeennereeseerensseressesesssessassesens Chairman Frank Haney
A. Raffle Report

B. Approval of June 11, 2020 minutes

C. Layover of June 25, 2020 minutes

County Administrator’s Report......ccccceeeenennee Interim County Administrator Steve Chapman

www.wincoil.us | Page 1


http://www.wincoil.us/

12. Department Head Updates........cucvvererreerrineriessererecnerecseenecssenesssnsessnsessensesses Department Heads

13. Standing Committee RePOItS .....ccceerreuirrenierennerennierenneerenneeeenneeeanenns Chairman Frank Haney

A.

Finance COmMmIttee.....uuvveieiieeiiiiieeeeee e Jaime Salgado, Committee Chairman
1. Committee Report

2. Resolution Affixing Compensation and Other Benefits for the Clerk of the Circuit Court
3. Budget Amendment 2020-019 (Circuit Clerk) to be Laid Over

Zoning COMMILEEE .ivvvviiiiiiiiiiiieee e, Jim Webster, Committee Chairman
Planning and/or Zoning Requests:
1. Committee Report

Economic Development Committee.......cccceevvvivveeeeninnennn. Jas Bilich, Committee Chairman
1. Committee Report

Operations & Administrative Committee............. Keith McDonald, Committee Chairman
1. Committee Report

2. Resolution to Appoint Precinct Election Judges

3. Resolution Awarding Roof Recover for Juvenile Detention Center

Public Works Committee .........cccuvevvvevmeveeenenrerneennnnnnnns Dave Tassoni, Committee Chairman
1. Committee Report
2. (20-023) An Ordinance Prohibiting Parking on Old River Road (CH-64) between Carlson
Court and Wake Forest Parkway Laid Over from the June 25, 2020 Meeting
Cost: Sn/a C.B. District: 2 &3

Public Safety Committee......ccevecveveireceeeeerecrreee, Aaron Booker, Committee Chairman

1. Committee Report

2. Resolution Authorizing the Execution of a First Amendment of Agreement Between
Winnebago County, Illinois and Remedies Renewing Lives for the Domestic Violence
Enhanced Training and Services to End Abuse in Later Life Grant

3. Resolution Authorizing the Execution of a First Amendment of Agreement Between
Winnebago County, lllinois and Rockford Sexual Assault Counseling for the Domestic
Violence Enhanced Training and Services to End Abuse in Later Life Grant

4. Resolution Authorizing the County Board Chairman to Amend Contracts for Health
Care Services for Inmates of the Winnebago County Jail and Detainees of the Juvenile
Detention Center

. Personnel and Policies Committee........ccocevveeerecevvennnnn. David Fiduccia, Committee Chairman

1. Committee Report
2. Resolution Recommending Making a Conditional Offer of Employment to a Candidate
for Winnebago County Administrator

www.wincoil.us | Page 2



14, UNfinished BUSINESS ......civeuerieenerienerrenierennereeserenneerenseseensessnnesssnnens .Chairman Frank Haney

15, NEW BUSINESS...ccccetireerrerirenrerneessaresaeessseessessssnesssassssssessaessssssssssssnesssssssasesses Chairman Frank Haney
Board Appointments:
A. Community Action Agency Board
1. Cesar Sanchez (Replacing Tiana McCall), Rockford, Illinois, July 2020 — July 2021
B. Winnebago County Housing Authority
1. Rhonda Greer Robinson (Replacing Fred Wescott), Rockford, lllinois, July 2020 —
September 2024
C. Winnebago County Crime Commission
1. Rev. Dr. Peter Frank Williams (Replacing Beck Cook Kendall), Rockford, lllinois, July 2020
—July 2023
D. Chicago Rockford International Airport Board
1. Paulina Sihakom (Replacing Tom Dal Santo), Caledonia, lllinois, July 2020 — May 2023

16. AdJOUrNMENt ......ccceeeiiiiiieniiiiienniiiiieniiniieneisiiessssssimessssssssssssssssenns Chairman Frank Haney

Next Meeting: Thursday, July 23, 2020

www.wincoil.us | Page 3



CHAIRMAN'’S

REPORT




ANNOUNCEMENTS &

COMMUNICATIONS




WINNEBAGO COUNTY

— ILLINOIS ——

Announcements & Communications

Date: July 9, 2020
Iltem: Correspondence to the Board

Prepared by: County Clerk Lori Gummow

Governing Statute(s): State of Illinois Counties Code 55 ILCS 5/Div. 3-2, Clerk

County Code: Ch 2. Art. Il. Div. 4, Sec. 2.86 — Record Keeping & Communications

Background: The items listed below were received as correspondence.

1. County Clerk Gummow received from the United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
the following:

a. Nuclear Procurement Issues Corporation Strategic Alliance for Flex Emergency
Response Commitment to NRC Order EA-12-049

b. Byron Station, Unit 2 — Notification of NRC Baseline Inspection and Request for
Information; Inspection Report 05000455/202003

2. County Clerk Gummow received from Charter Communications a letter regarding changes
to the Discovery Package on or after August 1, 2020, Telemundo on or around August 3,
2020, and the launch of BYU TV HD on or around August 15, 2020 for the following:

a. County of Winnebago
b. Township of Harlem
C. Township of Rockton
d. Township of Roscoe
3. County Clerk Gummow received from Charter Communications a letter regarding

upcoming changes to pricing for the following:

a. County of Winnebago
b. Township of Harlem

County Clerk | 404 Elm St, Rm 104, Rockford, IL 61101 | www.wincoil.us
Phone: (815) 319-4250 | Fax:(815)969-0259 | Email: CountyClerk@wincoil.us



http://www.wincoil.us/
mailto:CountyClerk@wincoil.us
http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs4.asp?DocName=005500050HDiv%2E+3-2&ActID=750&ChapterID=12&SeqStart=14400000&SeqEnd=16300000
https://library.municode.com/il/winnebago_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COCO_CH2AD_ARTIICOBO_DIV4RUPR_S2-86RECO

WINNEBAGO COUNTY

— ILLINOIS ——

C. Township of Rockton
d. Township of Roscoe

County Clerk | 404 Elm St, Rm 104, Rockford, IL 61101 | www.wincoil.us
Phone: (815) 319-4250 | Fax: (815) 969-0259 | Email: CountyClerk@wincoil.us



http://www.wincoil.us/
mailto:CountyClerk@wincoil.us

CONSENT

AGENDA




RAFFLE APPLICATION REPORT

Presently the County Clerk's office has Raffle Applications submitted by
2 different organizations for 2 Raffles.

All applying organizations have complied with the requirements of the Winnebago
County Raffle Ordinance. All fees have been collected, bonds received and all

individuals involved with the raffles have received the necessary Sheriff's
Department clearance.

The Following Have Requested A Class A, General License

LICENSE # OF
# RAFFLES | NAME OF ORGANIZATION | LICENSE DATES | AMOUNT
30392 1 FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES |07/10/2020-08/31/2020 | $ 250.00
30393 1 GIGI'S PLAYHOUSE ROCKFORD  [07/15/2020-08/14/2020 | $ 1,800.00

The Following Have Requested A Class B, MULTIPLE (2, 3 OR 4) LICENSE

LICENSE
#

#OF
RAFFLES

NAME OF ORGANIZATION

LICENSE DATES

AMOUNT

The Following Have Requested A Class C, One Time Emergency License

LICENSE # OF
# RAFFLES |NAME OF ORGANIZATION |[LICENSE DATES |AMOUNT
The Following Have Requested A Class D, E, & F Limited Annual License
LICENSE # OF
# RAFFLES | NAME OF ORGANIZATION | LICENSE DATES | AMOUNT

This concludes my report,

LORI GUMMOW
Winnebago County Clerk

Deputy Clerk ,%{“j,f Q4 f‘f([jf’/ﬂfb/l//

Date

9-Jul-20




REVISED
REGULAR ADJOURNED MEETING
WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD
JUNE 11, 2020

1. Chairman Haney Called to Order the Regular Adjourned Meeting of the Winnebago County
Board for Thursday, June 11, 2020 at 6:00 p.m.

2. Chairman Haney announced the following Agenda Changes: No Changes
3. Roll Call: 18 Present. 1 Absent. (Board Members Arena, Booker, Butitta, Crosby, Fellars,
Fiduccia, Gerl, Goral, Hoffman, Kelley, McDonald, Nabors, Redd, Salgado, Schultz and

Tassoni, Webster and Wescott were present.) (Board Member Bilich was absent.)

4. County Board Member Webster gave the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

AWARDS, PROCLAMATIONS, PRESENTATIONS, PUBLIC HEARINGS, and PUBLIC
PARTICIPATION

5. Awards - None

Proclamations -  None

Presentations - None
PUBLIC COMMENT

6. Katie Littlefield a resident of Winnebago County spoke of an Ordinance Amending Chapter 50
of the Winnebago Code of Ordinances Related to Establish Operations During the COVID-19
Pandemic and her concerns regarding small businesses.

Board Member Bilich joined at 6:06 p.m.

Andrea Sanderson spoke of her concerns of the actions of the Sheriff’s Department and County

Board.
BOARD MEMBER CORRESPONDENCE
f= Board Member Butitta announced the Keep Northern Illinois Beautiful “Great American

Cleanup” will be June 20, 2020.

Board Member McDonald spoke of the District 4 appointment.

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

1 -6/11/20



8. Chairman Haney spoke of a memo sent out to Board Members regarding potential changes.

ANNOUNCEMENTS & COMMUNICATION

9. County Clerk Gummow submitted the Items Listed Below as Correspondence which were “Placed
on File” by Chairman Haney:

A.

County Clerk Gummow received from the United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
the following:

a. Braidwood Station, Unit 2; Byron Station, Unit 2; Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power
Plant, Unit 1; LaSalle County Station, Unit 1; Limerick Generating Station, Unit
1; Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station, Unit 2; Quad Cities Nuclear Power Station,
Unit 2; and R.E. Ginna Nuclear Power Plant

b. Federal Register / Vol. 85, No. 97 / Tuesday, May 19, 2020 / Notices

C. Federal Register / Vol. 85, No. 106 /Tuesday, June 2, 2020 / Notices

County Clerk Gummow received from Illinois Environmental Protection Agency the
following:

a. Notice of Application for Permit to Manage Waste. Description of Project:
Development of a waste solidification process at the East Expansion Unit of the
Winnebago Landfill.

b. Notice of Application for Permit to Manage Waste. Description of Project:

Annual closure and post-closure care cost update for the North Expansion Unit.

c. Notice of Application for Permit to Manage Waste. Description of Project:
Annual post-closure care cost update for the Northern and Southern Units.

County Clerk Gummow received from Charter Communications a Quarterly Franchise
Fee Payment report for the Town of Rockton Illinois.

County Clerk Gummow received from Nancy L. McPherson, Winnebago County
Recorder Monthly Reports for April and May, 2020.

County Clerk Gummow received from Theresa Grennan, Chief Deputy Winnebago
County Treasurer the Investment Report for June 2020.

County Clerk Gummow received from Charter Communications a letter regarding
upcoming channel additions to the Spectrum Mi Plan effective on or around June 1, 2020
and Spanish networks on or around July 10, 2020 for the following:

a. County of Winnebago
b. Township of Harlem
c. Township of Rockton
d. Township of Roscoe

2 -6/11/20



10.

11.

12.

13.

CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Haney entertained a motion to approve the Consent Agenda for June 11, 2020 (County
Board Minutes of April 23, 2020, and to layover the County Board Minutes of May 14 and 28,
2020 and Special Board Minutes of May 20, 2020.) Board Member Gerl moved for the approval
of the Consent Agenda, seconded by Board Member Crosby. The motion was approved by a
unanimous vote of all members present.

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

None.

DEPARTMENT HEAD UPDATES

None.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Chairman Haney entertained a motion to approve the appointment of Mike Schablaske to the
Chicago Rockford International Airport Board (Item 1. as listed below). Board Member Kelley
made a motion to approve the appointment, seconded by Board Member Gerl. Discussion by
Deputy State’s Attorney Kurlinkus and Board Members Redd, Fellars. Board Member Fellars
called point of order. Further discussion by Chairman Haney and Board Members Hoffman and
Booker. Motion was approved by a roll call vote of 14 yes and 5 no votes. (Board Members
Fiduccia, Nabors, Redd, Schultz, and Webster voted no.)

Chairman Haney entertained a motion to approve the appointment of Mike Zintak to fill the
vacancy of District 4 Board Seat (Item 2. as listed below). Board Member Kelley made a motion
to approve the appointment, seconded by Board Member Webster. Discussion by Board Member
Kelley. Motion was approved by a roll call vote of 12 yes and 7 no votes. (Board Members
Bilich, Booker, Crosby, Fellars, Hoffman, McDonald, and Wescott voted no.)
A. Chicago Rockford International Airport Board — Compensation $150 per month

1. Mike Schablaske (New Appointment) Rockford, Illinois, May 2020 — May 2023

2. Mike Zintak - Appointment of District 4 Board Seat

REPORTS FROM STANDING COMMITTEES

FINANCE COMMITTEE

3 -6/11/20



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Discussion by Interim County Administrator Chapman and Board Member Salgado.

ZONING COMMITTEE

No Report.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Board Member Bilich made a motion to approve a Resolution Approving Recommendations for
Fiscal Year 2020 Host Fee Allocations to Date, seconded by Board Member Hoffman.
Discussion by Chairman Haney, Interim County Administrator Chapman, Dr. Martell and Board
Members Bilich, Goral, and Kelley. Board Member Fellars made a motion to amend the
Resolution to read $100,000 for blight reduction efforts of the Health Department, seconded by
Board Member Gerl. Further discussion by Dr. Martel and Board Members Bilich, Redd, Arena,
Webster, Goral, Kelley, and Hoffman. Motion was approved by a roll call vote of 11 yes and 8
no votes. (Board Members Arena, Butitta, Crosby, Fiduccia, Kelley, McDonald. Schultz and
Webster voted no.) Discussion by Interim County Administrator Chapman and Board Members
and Schultz, McDonald and Bilich. Motion to approve the amended Resolution was approved by
a voice vote. (Board Members Schultz and Webster voted no.)

OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE

Board Member McDonald read in for the first reading of an Ordinance Amending Chapter 50 of
the Winnebago County Code of Ordinances Related to Food Establishment Operations During
the COVID-19 Pandemic to be Laid Over. Discussion by Chairman Haney and by Board
Members McDonald and Salgado.

PUBLIC WORKS

Board Member Tassoni announced the next Public Works Committee will meet through Zoom
June 16, 2020.

PUBLIC SAFETY

Board Member Booker made a motion to approve a Resolution Extending Proclamation
Declaring the County of Winnebago, Illinois a Disaster Area for Coronavirus Response (Third
Extension), seconded by Board Member Crosby. Discussion by Chairman Haney, Interim
County Administrator Chapman and Board Members Booker, Arena, Schultz, McDonald and
Fellars. Motion was approved by a unanimous vote of all members present. Additional
discussion by Chairman Haney, Chief Deputy Ciganek and Board Members Booker, Kelley,
Fellars, Bilich and Nabors.

PERSONNEL AND POLICIES COMMITTEE

4 -6/11/20



20.

21

22.

Resolution Setting Fourth Procedures for Selection of County Administrator Position. Discussion
by Chairman Haney, Interim County Administrator Chapman and Board Members Fiduccia and
Arena. Board Member Fiduccia made a motion to approve the Resolution, seconded by Board
Member Webster. Motion was approve by a unanimous vote of all members present.

Board Member Nabors departed at 7:39 p.m.
Discussion regarding meeting in person by Chairman Haney, Interim County Administrator

Chapman and Board Members Fiduccia, McDonald, and Hoffman.

NEW BUSINESS

Board Member Redd and Dr. Martell discussed P.P.E. distribution.

Chairman Haney entertained a motion to adjourn. County Board Member Fellars moved to
adjourn the meeting, seconded by Board Member Salgado. Motion was approved by a voice
vote. (Board Member Nabors was absent.) The meeting was adjourned at 7:47 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Lori Gummotv
County Clerk
ar

5-6/11/20



REGULAR ADJOURNED MEETING
WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD
JUNE 25, 2020

1. Chairman Haney Called to Order the Regular Adjourned Meeting of the Winnebago County
Board for Thursday, June 25, 2020 at 6:02 p.m.

2. Chairman Haney announced the following Agenda Changes: No Changes
3. Roll Call: 18 Present. 2 Absent. (Board Members Arena, Bilich, Booker, Butitta, Crosby,

Fellars, Gerl, Goral, Kelley, McDonald, Nabors, Redd, Salgado, Schultz, Tassoni, Webster,
Wescott and Zintak were present.) (Board Members Fiduccia and Hoffman absent.)

4. County Board Member Arena gave the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.
AWARDS, PROCLAMATIONS, PRESENTATIONS, PUBLIC HEARINGS, and PUBLIC
PARTICIPATION
5. Awards - None

Proclamations - None

Presentations - None

PUBLIC COMMENT
6.
BOARD MEMBER CORRESPONDENCE

7. Board Member Webster welcomed new Board Member Zintak and spoke of the protests in the

community.

Board Member Nabors welcomed new Board Member Zintak and spoke to Board Member
Webster’s comment regarding protesting.

Board Member Fellars concurred with Board Member Nabors.

Board Member Kelley spoke of the Libertarian’s and their similarities to Conservatives.
Board Member Schultz spoke of ending discrimination.

Board Member Redd announced she has experienced discrimination her whole life.

Board Member Gerl spoke of working together to come up with solutions against discrimination.



9.

10.

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

Chairman Haney spoke of an update on the Winnebago County Trustee Program Auction
received from the R1 Planning Council.

Chairman Haney spoke of an email regarding different working groups and working together in
the future.

Chairman Haney spoke of an email regarding policy suggestions related to community
discussions.

ANNOUNCEMENTS & COMMUNICATION

County Clerk Gummow submitted the Items Listed Below as Correspondence which were “Placed
on File” by Chairman Haney:

A.

County Clerk Gummow received from the United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
the following:

a. Exelon Generation Company, LLC — Request for an Alternative to Use ASME
Code Case N-885 (EIPD L-2020-LLR-0069)

b. Pre-Application Meeting with Exelon Generation Company, LLC on June 24,
2020.

c. Federal Register / Vol. 85, No. 116 / Tuesday, June 16, 2020 / Notices.
County Clerk Gummow received from Charter Communications a letter regarding the

launch of NBCSN in Roscoe effective on or around July 17, 2020 and Showtime Beyond
will be rebranded Showtime Showcase on or around July 15, 2020 for the following:

a. County of Winnebago
b. Township of Harlem
c. Township of Rockton
d. Township of Roscoe

County Clerk Gummow received from ComEd a letter regarding their intent to perform
vegetation management activities on distribution circuits in our area within the next few
months.

CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Haney entertained a motion to approve the Consent Agenda for June 25, 2020 (Raffles
Report, Bills, and County Board Minutes of May 14 and 28, 2020 and Special Board Minutes of
May 20, 2020 and to layover the County Board Minutes of June 11, 2020.) Board Member
Crosby moved for the approval of the Consent Agenda, seconded by Board Member Nabors. The
motion was approved by a unanimous vote of all members present.



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

None.
DEPARTMENT HEAD UPDATES
None.
REPORTS FROM STANDING COMMITTEES

FINANCE COMMITTEE
No Report.

ZONING COMMITTEE
No Report.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

No Report.

OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE

Board Member Hoffman joined at 6:30 p.m.

Chairman Haney entertained a motion to approve an Ordinance Amending Chapter 50 of the
Winnebago County Code of Ordinances Related to Food Establishment Operations During the
COVID-19 Pandemic Laid Over from the June 11, 2020 Meeting. Board Member Kelley made a
motion to approve the Ordinance, seconded by Board Member Nabors. Discussion by Chairman
Haney, Dr. Martell, and Board Members McDonald, Arena, Fellars, and Bilich. Board Member
McDonald made a motion to amend the Ordinance to be effective for 60 days only, seconded by
Board Member Crosby. Further discussion by Dr. Martell and Board Members Fellars,
McDonald, Bilich, Salgado, Goral, Crosby, Nabors, and Arena. Motion to amend was approved
by a roll call vote of 18 yes votes. (Board Member Fiduccia was absent.) (Board Member
Wescott was present.) Discussion by Dr. Martell and Board Member Bilich. Motion to approve
the amended Ordinance was approved by a roll call vote of 12 yes and 7 no votes. (Board
Members Arena, Bilich, Booker, Butitta, Crosby, Webster, and Wescott voted no.) (Board
Member Fiduccia was absent.)



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

Board Member McDonald pulled the Resolution to Appoint Precinct Election Judges until the
next County Board Meeting.

Board Member McDonald made a motion to approve a Resolution Awarding Quotes for Bulk
National Gas Supply, seconded by Board Member Crosby. Discussion by Interim County
Administrator Chapman. Motion was approved by a unanimous vote of all members present.
(Board Member Fiduccia was absent.)

Board Member McDonald made a motion to approve a Resolution Awarding Cyber Security:
Winnebago County Metropolitan Area Network Replacement of Obsolete Firewalls, seconded
by Board Member Hoffman. Discussion by Chief Information Officer Gentner, Interim County
Administrator Chapman, and Board Members Schultz, McDonald, and Arena. Motion was
approved by a unanimous vote of all members present. (Board Member Fiduccia was absent.)

Board Member McDonald made a motion to approve a Resolution Amending Organizational
Structure of the County Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois, seconded by Board Member
Crosby. Discussion by Board Members McDonald, Arena, and Butitta. Motion was approved by
a unanimous vote of all members present. (Board Member Fiduccia was absent.)

PUBLIC WORKS

Board Member Tassoni made a motion to approve (20-022) Resolution Authorizing the
Execution of a Preliminary Engineering Services Agreement with Chastain & Associates, LLC
for the Purpose of Completing Contract Plans for Box Culvert Replacement on Yale Bridge
Road (CH) over Sugar Creek (Section 19-00671-00-BR), seconded by Board Member Webster.
Motion was approved by a unanimous vote of all members present. (Board Member Fiduccia
was absent.)

Board Member Tassoni read in for the first reading of an Ordinance Prohibiting Parking on Old
River Road (CH-64) between Carlson Court and Wake Forest Parkway to be Laid Over.

PUBLIC SAFETY

Board Member Booker made a motion to approve a Resolution Extending Intergovernmental
Agreement for Police Services with the Village of Machesney Park to July 31, 2020, seconded
by Board Member Crosby. Discussion by Board Member Booker and Arena. Motion was
approved by a unanimous vote of all members present. (Board Member Fiduccia was absent.)
Further discussion by Deputy Chief Karner and Board Members Booker and Redd.

PERSONNEL AND POLICIES COMMITTEE

Board Member Arena gave an update on the County Administrator search. Discussion by
Chairman Haney.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS




25,

26.

27.

None.

NEW BUSINESS

Chairman Haney read in for the first reading of the Appointment listed below, to be Laid Over.
County Board Member Webster made a motion to suspend the rules to approve the appointment,
as listed below, seconded by Board Member Bilich. Motion to suspend the rules was approved
by a unanimous vote of all members present. (Board Member Fiduccia was absent.) County
Board Member Webster moved for the approval of the appointment, seconded by Gerl. Motion
was approved by a unanimous vote of all members present. (Board Member Fiduccia was
absent.)

A. Otter Creek Lake Utility District Board (Lake Summerset)

1. Fred Kile (Reappointment), Davis, Illinois, May 2020 — May 2025

Chairman Haney entertained a motion to adjourn. County Board Member Webster moved to
adjourn the meeting, seconded by Board Member Bilich. Motion was approved by a voice vote.
(Board Member Fellars was absent.) The meeting was adjourned at 7:55 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

d<©u O
Lori Gumniow
County Clerk

ar



ADMINISTRATOR’S

REPORT




DEPARTMENT

HEAD UPDATES




FINANCE

COMMITTEE




SPONSORED BY: JAIME SALGADO
RESOLUTION
OF THE
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS
SUBMITTED BY: FINANCE COMMITTEE
2020CR

RESOLUTION AFFIXING COMPENSATION AND OTHER BENEFITS
FOR THE CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT

WHEREAS, the Clerk of the Circuit Court is an Elected Office Holder who is an Officer
of the State Judiciary; and

WHEREAS, unlike other elective offices, the Clerk of the Circuit Court may have his or
her salary or other benefits increased or decreased during his term; and

WHEREAS, compensation for that position should be adjusted due to the increased
responsibilities of that position and number of staff reporting to that position; and

WHEREAS, the Clerk of the Circuit Court proposes funding the difference between the
salary set as of November 30, 2020, and the proposed increase for each of the next four (4) years
from the Circuit Clerk Operations & Administrative Fund.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, by the County Board of
the County of Winnebago, Illinois, that the following schedule of salaries is hereby adopted:

Clerk of the Circuit Court

December 1, 2020 — November 30, 2021  $99,645

December 1, 2021 — November 30, 2022  $99,645

December 1, 2022 — November 30,2023  Above plus cost of living increase up to max of 3%
December 1, 2023 — November 30,2024  Above plus cost of living increase up to max of 3%

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Circuit Court shall transfer the
appropriate increase each fiscal year from the Circuit Clerk’s Operations & Administrative Fund
to the County’s General Fund to cover the increase.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Circuit Court shall be eligible for
any Health Plan and shall pay the same cost for individual, dependent and retiree health
insurance coverage as County employees covered under AFSCME Local 473 Collective
Bargaining Unit beginning December 1, 2020.



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the cost of living percentage increase shall be based on
the Consumer Price Index, provided by the State of Illinois Department of Revenue for Property
Tax Extension Limitation (PTELL).

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect
immediately upon its adoption and the compensation amount shall take effect December 1, 2020.

Respectfully submitted,

FINANCE COMMITTEE
AGREE DISAGREE
JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN
STEVE SCHULTZ STEVE SCHULTZ
KEITH MCDONALD KEITH MCDONALD
DAVE Fibuccia DAVE FIDUCCIA
JoE HOFFMAN JOE HOFFMAN
BURT GERL BURT GERL

JOHN BuTITTA JOHN BUTITTA



The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of
Winnebago, Illinois, this day of , 2020.

Frank Haney

Chairman of the County Board

of the County of Winnebago, Illinois
Attested by:

Lori Gummow
Clerk of the County Board
of the County of Winnebago, Illinois



2020 Fiscal Year Finance: July 2, 2020

Lay Over: July 9, 2020
Sponsored by: Final Vote: July 23, 2020
Jaime Salgado, Finance Committee Chairman

2020 CO
TO: THE HONORABLE BOARD MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

The Winnebago County Finance Committee presents the following Ordinance amending the
Annual Appropriation Ordinance for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020 and recommends
its adoption.

ORDINANCE
WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board adopted the “Annual Budget and Appropriation
Ordinance” for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020 at its September 26, 2019 meeting;
and,

WHEREAS, 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), states, “After the adoption of the county budget, no
further appropriations shall be made at any other time during such fiscal year, except as provided
in this Act. Appropriations in excess of those authorized by the budget in order to meet an
immediate emergency may be made at any meeting of the board by a two-thirds vote of all the
members constituting such board, the vote to be taken by ayes and nays and entered on the
record of the meeting.”

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the County Board deems that pursuant to the
provisions as set forth in 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), certain conditions have occurred in connection
with the operations of the County which are deemed to be immediate emergencies; therefore
the following increases are hereby authorized.

2020-019 Amendment

Reason: To properly classify expenditures for the exhibit area construction
Alternative:

Impact to fiscal year 2020 budget: $0

Revenue Source: N/A

Acct Description Org Obj Pri Debit (Credit)

Expense: )

Other Professional Services 45700 43190 18,000

Other Professional Services 40300 43190 (18,000)
Total Adj $0



(AGREE)

JAIME SALGADO,
FINANCE CHAIRMAN

Respectfully Submitted,
FINANCE COMMITTEE
(DISAGREE)

JAIME SALGADO,
FINANCE CHAIRMAN

DAvID Fibuccia

JOE HOFFMAN

DaviDp Fipuccia

BURT GERL

Joe HOFFMAN

STEVE SCHULTZ

BURT GERL

KEITH McDONALD

STEVE SCHULTZ

JOHN BuTiTTA

KEITH McDONALD

JOHN BUTITTA

The above and foregoing Ordinance was adopted by the County Board of the County of

Winnebago, lllinois this day of

2020.

ATTESTED BY:

Lorl GuMMOwW
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

FRANK HANEY
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS



WINNEBAGO COUNTY

2020

FINANCE COMMITTEE

REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

DATE SUBMITTED: 6/12/2020 AMENDMENT NO: 2020-019
DEPARTMENT: Circuit Clerk SUBMITTED BY: Tom Lawson
FUND#: 157 DEPT. BUDGET NO.
Revised
Budget after
Object Amendments Revised Approved
Department {Account) Adopted Previously Approved Increase Budget
Org Number Number Object (Account) Description Budget Approved Budget (Decrease) Amendment
Expenditures
45700 43190|Other Professional S0 $0 S0 $18,000 $18,000
40300 43190|Other Professional $350,000 S0 $350,000 (518,000) $332,000
Revenue
TOTAL ADJUSTMENT: S0

Reason budget amendment is required:

Properly classify expenditures for exhibit area construction

Potential alternatives to budget amendment:

N/A

Impact to fiscal year 2020 budget:

None

Revenue Source:

Fund Balance




OPERATIONS &

ADMINISTRATIVE
COMMITTEE




County Board Meeting: July 9, 2020

Submitted by: Keith McDonald
RESOLUTION
of the
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS
SUBMITTED BY: OPERATIONS AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE

2020 CR

RESOLUTION TO APPOINT PRECINCT ELECTION JUDGES

WHEREAS, 10 ILCS 5/13-2 provides, in part, that at its July meeting in each
even-numbered year, the County Board shall appoint five (5) election judges for each
election precinct in the County; and

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Clerk previously submitted to the
Winnebago County Central Committee Chairmen a list, by precinct, of proposed election
judges, which is based on the current listing of precinct election judges in Winnebago
County, Illinois; and

WHEREAS, both Winnebago County Central Committee Chairmen have advised
the Winnebago County Clerk they have no objection to the appointment as precinct
election judges of the persons named in the list of proposed precinct election judges
furnished to them by the Winnebago County Clerk; and

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Clerk now recommends the County Board
appoint as precinct election judges those persons identified in the document attached
hereto as “Exhibit A” (all of whom have been approved by their respective Winnebago
County Central Committee Chairmen).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County
of Winnebago, Illinois, that the County Board hereby appoints as precinct election judges
those persons identified in the attached Exhibit A.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and
effect immediately upon its adoption.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby
directed to prepare a report of those appointments and to file said report with the
Winnebago County Circuit Clerk.

Respectfully submitted,
Operations and Administrative Committee



AGREE DISAGREE

Keith McDonald, Chairman Keith McDonald, Chairman
Paul Arena Paul Arena

John Butitta John Butitta

Jean Crosby Jean Crosby

Joe Hoffman Joe Hoffman

Dorothy Redd Dorothy Redd

Jaime Salgado Jaime Salgado

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the
County of Winnebago, Illinois, this day of , 2020.

Frank Haney

Chairman of the County Board

of the County of Winnebago, [llinois
Attested by:

Lori Gummow
Clerk of the County Board
of the County of Winnebago, Illinois



DEMOCRATIC ELECTION JUDGES - 2020

KATHRYN C.
ERMA
Lucy
NANCY
CAND!I
JOAN
KATHLEEN KAY
ANNA MARIE
CHARLES
DAVID
LAURA
MARIANN
LINDA
VICKY
WILLIAM
TRACY
MARY
DEAN
MICHELLE
SUE
TAMMY
MICHAEL
FRANCES
HERBERT
RUSSELL
MARJORIE
KATHRYN
CRYSTAL
CLARA

LEE
JAMES
Joe

RISBA
GARY

AARONSON
ADAMS
ADRIGNOLA
AGNEW
ANDERSON
ANDERSON
ANDERSON
ARBIS!
ARONSON
BABCOCK
BABCOCK
BALDWIN
BARKER
BARKER
BARRETT
BARTHOLOMEW EGAN
BASKIN WALKER
BEACH
BECOREST
BEDIN
BEGGS
BENDICKSON
BLAIS
BLAKELY
BOLTHOUSE
BOSS
BOWEN
BOWMAN
BOX

BRACY
BROOKE
BROWN
BROWN SMITH
BRUNO

816 CACTUS CT.

420 OAKLAND AVE. APT. 6
1831 DARBY LN.

5404 - 20TH ST.

11419 EDGEMERE TER.
6306 COTSWOLD LN.
3044 KREGEL DR.

5357 WINNERS CIR.
8728 JEFFERY WAY
12666 WHITNALL PL.
12666 WHITNALL PL.
4121 TUMBLEWEED TRL.
5255 S. MAIN ST.

207 NEWMAN ST. APT. D1
7811 N. 2ND ST.

4403 PERRY RIDGE LN.
4003 PRESTON ST.

2321 HARLEM CREST RD.
14185 KROTZ DR.

9977 PENNY LN.

413 GERSHWIN LN.

211 KIRKSTONE PL.

2311 BONNIE DR.

443 HOMESTEAD LN.
5524 WINNERS CIR.

802 HARRIET AVE.

13932 EDWARDSVILLE RD.
1605 BENTON ST.

1613 - 17TH AVE. APT. 3
10294 TELEGRAPH RD.
3139 CAVENDISH DR.
205 WESTFIELD RD.
3013 HAMLIN DR.

5290 GLENN DR.

MACHESNEY PARK
SOUTH BELOIT
DAVIS

ROCKFORD
ROSCOE

CHERRY VALLEY
ROCKFORD
CALEDONIA
MACHESNEY PARK
WINNEBAGO
WINNEBAGO
LOVES PARK
ROCKFORD
DURAND
MACHESNEY PARK
LOVES PARK
ROCKFORD

LOVES PARK
SOUTH BELOIT
MACHESNEY PARK
MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKTON
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
CALEDONIA
SOUTH BELOIT
WINNEBAGO
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
WINNEBAGO
ROCKFORD
WINNEBAGO
MACHESNEY PARK
ROSCOE

61115
61080
61019
61109
61073
61016
61109
61011
61115
61088
61088
61111
61102
61024
61115
61111
61103
61111
61080
61115
61115
61072
61109
61102
61011
61080
61088
61107
61104
61088
61109
61088
61115
61073



JULEE
CHERYL
KRISTIN
NORMA
DONALD
MELODY
PATRICIA
KRISTINA
JAMES
VICKI
RENEE
ASYA
DONNA
NORMAN
NORMAN
LARRY
DWAYNE
THOMAS
LINDA
BLAINE
KATRINA
CAROL
BONNIE
DONAVAN
CECILIA
DANIEL
DEBRA
LOSSIE
MARY
VICKI
HENRY
SALLY
JANET
MICHAEL

BUCKLEY
BUNTIER
BURNS
CAMERON
CAMPBELL
CAMPBELL
CAMPBELL
CARLOS
CARRELL
CHANCE
CICOGNA
CIGIRGIL
CLAEYSSEN
CLARK
COLE
COLLETT
COLLINS
CONBOY
CONNESS
CORNELIUS
COSSEY
CYRE
DAHLBERG
DAILING
DANDREA
DAVIS
DAVIS
DAVIS
DAVIS
DAVIS

DE COTO
DE VLIEGER
DEEDS
DELANY

11028 VENTURA BLVD.
1515 BARTON BLVD
3739 BLUESTONE LN.
7221 MILL RD.

7513 VENUS ST.

9951 CUNNINGHAM RD.
134 5. HOGAN ST.

620 WAYNE DR.

730 ISLAND AVE.

2028 HILLSIDE DR.

822 WINDSOR RD.,

8291 BEACH DR.

717 ELGIN ST.

801 RENROSE AVE.

905 ARMSTRONG AVE.
969 AURA DR.

3345 BURLWOOD DR.
303 S. BLACKHAWK BLVD.
5107 HOMESTRETCH DR.
720 E. STATE ST.

302 WILLARD AVE.

150 W. RUSSELL ST. UNIT 8
5235 HARLEM RD.

1208 HARDING RD.

5444 LA CUMBRE LN.
609 LINCOLN PARK BLVD.
7053 WISHOP RD.

1608 CENTER ST.

2915 GARFIELD DR.
6904 LYNNHURST LN.
6210 EAST DR.

6917 VESTA DR.

11713 WARBLERS WAY
1212 HARLEM BLVD.

MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKFORD
WINNEBAGO
ROCKFORD
LOVES PARK
WINNEBAGO
CHERRY VALLEY
MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
LOVES PARK
ROCKFORD
CHERRY VALLEY
LOVES PARK
ROCKTON
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROCKTON
LOVES PARK
CHERRY VALLEY
ROCKFORD
ROCKTON
LOVES PARK
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROCKTON
SOUTH BELOIT
ROCKFORD
ROSCOE

LOVES PARK
ROCKFORD
ROSCOE
ROCKFORD

61115
61103
61088
61108
61111
61088
61016
61115
61102
61107
61111
61103
61016
61111
61072
61108
61114
61072
61111
61016
61101
61072
61115
61102
61107
61102
61072
61080
61101
61073
61111
61109
61073
61103



DONALD
JASPER
KAYELLEN
BAMA
LINDA
MEGHEN
ALLEN
LUCILLE
RAYMOND
ELLEN
CATHERINE
MICHAEL
ALICE
THOMAS
BARBARA
LAURA
KELLY
CHARLES
TURANA
JOHN
MARY ELLEN
JACQUELINE
KAREN
PATRICIA
TEENA
MARY LYNN
KAYEROMI
DIANE
FRANK
TRICIA
CHRISTINE
HALEY
ASHLEY
PEGGY

DEXHEIMER
DI BENEDETTO
DI TOMASSI
DISMUKE
DISMUKE
DOYLE
DUERKSEN
DUERST
ERICKSON
FARRELL
FEDOR
FENNELL
FERGUSON
FITZGERALD
FLORES
FOREMAN
FOWLER
FRANKLIN
FRANKLIN
FREDRICKSON
FRITSCH
FUDGE
FYSH

GARL
GARRETT
GIDDENS
GOMEZ
GORDON
GORHAM
GRAHAM
GREEN
GREENE
GREGORY
GROVES

8664 JEFFREY WAY
5446 SHOSHONI TRL.
917 N..CHURCH ST,

818 TRENTON AVE.
1805 ROSE AVE.

441 GILBERT TER.

1411 DIXIE DR.

13822 CENTER RD.
3352 VALLEY WOODS DR.
110 KOTHE CT.

2250 LANCASTER RD.
7961 KAHALA CT.

4823 FLORENCE ST.

125 GOODHUE ST.
15813 ANDERSON RD.
4220 PEACE PIPE TRL.
10128 SMYTHE AVE.
705 HOLLYBROOK DR.
705 HOLLYBROOK DR.
2130 FOREST VIEW RD.
7801 HAWKS VIEW DR.
7630 THISTLE RIDGE RD.
312 W. ROCKTON RD.
4412 MARSH AVE.

5668 FAIRWAY DR,

771 AURA DR.

9306 ROMELDALE LN.
4256 SPARROW HAWK DR,
902 STEPHANIE LN.

541 CLARK ST.

190 S. SPIELMAN RD.
3090 N. PECATONICA RD.
7624 ELM AVE.

2829 BRADDOCK CT.

MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKFORD
DURAND

CHERRY VALLEY
ROCKTON

CHERRY VALLEY
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
SOUTH BELOIT
DURAND
ROCKFORD
MACHESNEY PARK
MACHESNEY PARK
MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKFORD
MACHESNEY PARK
ROSCOE
ROCKTON
ROCKFORD
SOUTH BELOIT
ROCKFORD
ROSCOE

LOVES PARK
WINNEBAGO
SOUTH BELOIT
PECATONICA
PECATONICA
MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKFORD

61115
61101
61101
61102
61102
61115
61108
61024
61016
61072
61016
61107
61108
61080
61024
61101
61115
61115
61115
61108
61115
61073
61072
61114
61080
61108
61073
61111
61088
61080
61063
61063
61115
61102



WAYNE
WENDY
MARY
TERESA
PORTIA
LEON
JOSEPHINE
STEPHEN
BETH
LAURA
CATHERINE
CONNIE
JOHN
IRENE
REBECCA
CHRISTOPHER
REBECCA
DAVID
CONNIE
JACQUELINE
BONNIE
VANESSA
ELLEN
CLETUS
EFFIE
NANCY
BEATRICE
EDDIE
EUGENE
SANDRA
SUSIE
WILLIE
GERALD
SHARON

GUSTIN
HAINCHEK
HALLGREN
HANCOCK
HANEBUTH
HANSEN
HARDEN
HARTMAN
HAVELKA
HAYNES
HEILMAN
HEINS
HEINS
HENDERSON
HENDERSON
HERBIG
HICKEY
HIGHTOWER
HOFFMAN
HOFFMAN
HOLLISTER
HOLMAN
HOLMES
HOPPE
HOPPE
HORAN
HOUI

HOU!
HOUSTON
HUBBARD
HUDSON
HYLER
JACKSON
JACKSON

721 SHERIDAN DR.
13322 MARY LYNN DR.
302 DONELDA LN.
2625 N. KEITH RD.
6323 PARK RIDGE RD.
1920 SPRING BROOK AVE.
4799 TREEVIEW TERR.
2009 WISTERIA RD.
5532 EBONYWOOD LN.
PO BOX 16384

521 TANYA CT.

12117 WHISPERING WINDS DR.
12117 WHISPERING WINDS DR.

6034 FIRESIDE DR.

221 RIVER PARK RD. AT. 3
7332 BEST RD.

6441 OAK CREST LN.

1985 WILL JAMES RD.

813 WESTERFIELD WAY
1806 REMINGTON RD. APT. 2
5731 KUTZKE CT.

10040 PENNY LN.

462 CHICORY ST.

PO BOX 41

PO BOX 41

6868 SENIPPA RD.

7689 LA HARVE DR.

7689 LA HARVE DR.

8234 N. ALPINE RD.

528 LILLIAN CT.

1514 E. STATE ST, APT. 300
132 S. GARFIELD AVE.

845 ROSCOE AVE.

420 OAKLAND AVE. APT. 6

LOVES PARK
ROCKTON
ROCKFORD
WINNEBAGO
LOVES PARK
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROSCOE

LOVES PARK
MACHESNEY PARK
ROSCOE

ROSCOE
ROCKFORD

LOVES PARK
PECATONICA
LOVES PARK
ROCKFORD
SOUTH BELOIT
ROCKFORD
SOUTH BELOIT
MACHESNEY PARK
MACHESNEY PARK
SEWARD

SEWARD
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
MACHESNEY PARK
LOVES PARK
ROCKFORD
SOUTH BELOIT
SOUTH BELOIT
SOUTH BELOIT

61111
61072
61102
61088
61111
61107
61109
61107
61073
61132
61115
61073
61073
61114
61111
61063
61111
61109
61080
61108
61080
61115
61115
61077
61077
61102
61103
61103
61115
61111
61104
61080
61080
61080



HARLAN
MARIA
MILDRED
KRISTIE
TINA
JULIE
CHERYL
STEVEN
ANTHONY
LUCILLE
DANE
DESMIN
CONSTANCE
GARY
LINDA
DALE MARY
GLEN
GAYLE
JOHN
DEBORAH
ELIZABETH
KENNETH
MARILYN
TERRI
BEVERLY
TERRELL
EDWARD
MARTHY
CLINT
JEROME
J.R.

MARY ANN
MAXINE
TIMOTHY

JOHNSON
JOHNSON
JOHNSON
JONES

JUNG
JUSTICE
KAMMERUD
KAMMERUD
KEENE
KEILBACK
KELLY
KERSEY
KEYES
KIELAR
KILBREATH
KINDELL
KLEBSDEL
KOCHER
KOCHER
KONSTANT
KRIEDEMAN SETTLE
KRIST
KULICK
LABUNSKI
LANDOLT
LEWIS

LIBBY

LiLLY

LITTLE

LUND

MAC CLOSKEY
MADEY
MANLEY
MARSHALL

852 LAKEWOOD DR.

5112 MORNING GLORY LN.
2901 SEARLES AVE. APT. E-213
1211 RENROSE AVE.

4929 LINDEN RD. APT. 812
8240 OLD RIVER RD.

6874 CHANDELIER DR.
6874 CHANDELIER DR.
10691 CHICORY RIDGE WAY
214 S. SWIFT ST. BOX 2
8945 ALPHA DR.

825 HARLEM RD.

6725 SHIRLAND RD.

1927 WISTERIA RD.

2045 ANJALI WAY UNIT 3
6503 LANTERNE DR.

1830 BLACKHAWK BLVD.
131 W. RIVER ST.

12853 STAMFORD LN,
1711 S. PECATONICA RD.
2016 - 3RD AVE.

6899 CROWN RIDGE

666 S. BLUFF ST. LOT 48
148 W. RIVER ST.

1312 RADCLIFF CT.

4406 ST. ANNES WAY
3630 FAIRWAY PL.

2110 CROYDEN AVE. APT. 1
6609 TORCH LITE TRL.
6446 BARKRIDGE RD.

3061 LOOKOUT DR.

945 HIGH POINT DR.

3024 GLADSTONE AVE.
3028 BEUTELL LN.

ROCKFORD

LOVES PARK
ROCKFORD

LOVES PARK
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD

LOVES PARK
LOVES PARK
ROSCOE
WINNEBAGO
MACHESNEY PARK
MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKTON
ROCKFORD
MACHESNEY PARK
LOVES PARK
SOUTH BELOIT
ROCKTON
ROSCOE
PECATONICA
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
SOUTH BELOIT
ROCKTON
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD

LOVES PARK
LOVES PARK
ROSCOE
ROCKFORD
ROCKTON
ROCKFORD
MACHESNEY PARK

61102
61111
61101
61111
61109
61103
61111
61111
61073
61088
61115
61115
61072
61107
61115
61111
61080
61072
61073
61063
61104
61103
61080
61072
61108
61114
61107
61111
61111
61073
61109
61072
61101
61115



MARIO
MARILEE
LOUISE
GINA
MICHELE
JAMES
KAREN
JENIFER
JEAN
JANICE
MARTHA
JAMES
CAYLI
RENI
JOANNE
PAMELA
JEANETTE
JOAN
TIFFANIE
JOSEPH
BOB
REGINA
MARLENE
ANGELA
MARY ELLEN
RAYMOND
BEVERLY
MARGARET
KEVIN
DOROTHY
KAYETTA
MARY
MOIRA
VALERIE

MARTINEZ
MC CLENTHEN
MC COWN
MC Coy
MC GEE

MC GINNIS
MC GINNIS
MC MAHON
MC OTIS
MERCHANT
MILLER BYRNES
MILOS
MITCHELL
MITCHELL
mMobDIcA
MONROE
MOQORE
MOORE
MOORE
MORTON
MOSELEY
MQOSELEY
MULLENDORE
MURFF
NASH
NAWROCKI
NEFF
NELSON
OBERST
O'BRIEN
OLSON
ORLANDI
O'SULLIVAN
OWENS

631 PEARL AVE. APT. 4
823 CACTUS CT.

932 HIGH POINT DR.
5514 HARRISON ST. APT. 1
2005 SPENCER CT.

7264 PORT MORESBY DR,
7264 PORT MORESBY DR.
1511 MINIHAN DR.
14111 WINDY TRL.

921 GREGORY WAY

941 THICKETT TRL.

1247 ROXBURY RD.

2213 WINNETKA DR,

540 CLIFFORD AVE.

183 S. JACKSON RD.

907 HIGH POINT DR.
7471 WILD OATS TRL,
524 VALLEY FORGE TRL.

4400 EASTRIDGE DR. APT. 6

532 GARDNER ST. APT. B
6582 DEER ISLE DR.
6582 DEER ISLE DR.

516 FAIRVIEW ST.

2449 MARIPOSA DR.
5790 JACKIES DR.

924 PALAU PKY.

7874 BURR OAK RD.
8709 ELEVATOR RD.

309 N. BRIDGE ST.

831 BRAE BURN LN.

121 GOODHUE ST.

604 MUTTON DR.

5831 GARRETT LN. APT. 3
PO BOX 393

LOVES PARK
MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKTON
ROSCOE
SOUTH BELOIT
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
MACHESNEY PARK
SOUTH BELOIT
WINNEBAGO
ROSCOE
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
LOVES PARK
PECATONICA
ROCKTON
CHERRY VALLEY
ROCKTON
ROCKFORD
SOUTH BELOIT
CHERRY VALLEY
CHERRY VALLEY
DURAND
ROCKFORD
LOVES PARK
ROCKFORD
ROSCOE
ROSCOE
ROCKTON
ROCKFORD
SOUTH BELOIT
WINNEBAGO
ROCKFORD
SOUTH BELOIT

61111
61115
61072
61073
61080
61108
61108
61115
61080
61088
61073
61107
61108
61111
61063
61072
61016
61072
61107
61080
61016
61016
61024
61108
61111
61108
61073
61073
61072
61107
61080
61088
61107
61080



GARY PARK

MARLENE PARK
ROBERT PARKER
KATHRYN PATERSON
HELEN PENIX
CAROL PERKINS
SHERYL PETERS
JOHN PETERSON
STEPHANIE PETERSON
KATHY PETRIE
KATHRYN PIORKOWSKI
CHARLES POLKY
PERTINA PORCHIA
LUNETTA POWELL
JOANNE POZZI
STEPHAN POZZi
DEBRA PRYOR
JOYCE RAYBORN
DOROTHY REDD
KAREN REED
CAROLYN RHYNER
LISA RICHARD
MONTOYA PICAZO RICARDO
JUANITA RICE

KiM RICHARDS
VICKI RINALD!
GENE ROCKEY
DEBRA ROGERS
BRIANNA ROOS

LEE RUCKS
LOTTIE RUSSEY
KAREN SAMP
LONNA SAUNDERS
SCOTT SCHAFFER

7114 TULAGI TRL.

7114 TULAGI TRL.

2213 ARNOLD AVE.

4223 LAKESIDE DR.

4541 LINVIEW DR.

14060 LOZENGE DR.

837 KOCHER ST.

101 W. UNION ST. APT. A
922 CLIFFORD AVE.

5045 ROUND ROCK ST.
14579 JOSEPH PKY.

8750 DELTA DR.

1213 CLOVER AVE.

2319 KILBURN AVE.

4169 WESTLAKE VILLAGE DR.
4169 WESTLAKE VILLAGE DR.
3419 LATHAM ST.

7220 CORNFLOWER RD.
431 HOMESTEAD LN.
7488 GNARL TREE CT.
11994 MOATE RD.

1904 JUNIPER LN.

5253 LINDEN RD. APT. 10313
909 CLIFFORD AVE.

2311 SAUBER AVE.

7849 WINDSPOINT RD.
12394 SERENE DR.

412 CHICORY ST.

1854 BRACKNEL BLVD.
5391 BROOKVIEW RD.
1291 BERGSTROM RD.
4530 GALLEON DR.

315 HIGHLAND AVE.
5574 HODGES RUN

ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
SOUTH BELOIT
ROCKTON
ROCKTON
LOVES PARK
LOVES PARK
SOUTH BELOIT
MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
WINNEBAGO
WINNEBAGO
ROCKFORD
CHERRY VALLEY
ROCKFORD
CHERRY VALLEY
DURAND
LOVES PARK
ROCKFORD
LOVES PARK
ROCKFORD
ROSCOE
DURAND
MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
LOVES PARK
ROCKFORD
ROSCOE

61108
61108
61108
61101
61109
61080
61072
61072
61111
61111
61080
61115
61102
61101
61088
61088
61103
61016
61102
61016
61024
61111
61109
61111
61103
61073
61024
61115
61103
61107
61103
61111
61107
61073



JANE
RUSSELL
ANGIE
SHIRLEY
AMY
JAMES
MAUREEN
BARBARA
DELORES
MICHAEL
SHARON
BRADLEY
BEN
GLADYS
LOIS
LUCILE
SARAH
WILLIE
QUINTEN
GERALD
DU WAYNE
SANDRA
JULIE
WALDENA
ROBERT
SANDRA
WILLIAM
ANGELIKA
THOMAS
TERRY
LARRY
MARY 10
AYSAN
DORMAN

SCHAMELL
SCHEIBEL
SCHMIDT

SCHOONOVER

SCHWARTZ
SHANK
SIMEK
SIMLER
SIMMONS
SIMMONS
SIMONS
SINCLAIR
SMITH
SMITH
SMITH
SMITH
SMITH
SMITH
SOWELL
ST. CLAIR
STANIS
STELLERN
STEURER
STEWART
STIERMAN
STIERMAN
STOUT
STRECK
STRECK
SWAFFORD
SWANSON

TAYLOR BRACE

TENDALL
TERRY

7875 NAN DR.

824 ALLEN AVE.

1212 HARLEM BLVD.

5824 CYPRESS LN.

2213 WINNETKA DR,

6033 ELM CT. APT. 5

3244 SUN DANCE LN.

11504 VENTURA BLVD.

8414 MITCHELL RD.

4210 S. MERIDIAN RD.

4635 VEGA CT.

4929 LINDEN RD. APT. 812
5693 WHISPERING WAY APT. 2
6919 REX CT.

4525 TENBY CT.

232 NORTHWAY PARK RD. APT. 1
7302 KEYSTONE PL.

7302 KEYSTONE PL.

2724 PRIAL AVE.

414 WILSON AVE.

1339 SANDY POINT DR.

631 TALENTINA TRL.

10226 MONARCH RD. UNIT 3
571 DONNA DR. APT. 1
10181 MONARCH RD. UNIT 3
10181 MONARCH RD. UNIT 3
1275 CHADBOURNE DR.

211 COLLINS DR.

211 COLLINS DR.

12217 MOATE RD.

5425 BENNETT ST.

12154 VIOLET WALK

8291 BEACH DR.

1014 PRESCOTT DR.

ROSCOE

SOUTH BELOIT
ROCKFORD
MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKFORD

LOVES PARK
ROCKFORD
MACHESNEY PARK
MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKFORD
MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKFORD

LOVES PARK
ROCKFORD

LOVES PARK
MACHESNEY PARK
CALEDONIA
CALEDONIA
ROCKFORD
MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKFORD
ROSCOE

ROSCOE
ROCKFORD
ROSCOE

ROSCOE

DAVIS

ROCKTON
ROCKTON
DURAND

LOVES PARK
ROSCOE
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD

61073
61080
61103
61115
61108
61111
61101
61115
61115
61102
61115
61109
61111
61102
61111
61115
61011
61011
61101
61115
61103
61073
61073
61107
61073
61073
61019
61072
61072
61024
61111
61073
61103
61108



DIANE
MARTHA
STEPHEN
NANCY
LINDA SUE
LINDA
WAYNE
DAVID
VICTORIA
BRENDA
DONALD
PAMELA
JuDy
DAVID
FRANCES
DENISE
DAVID
THOMAS
JULIE
MARY
JOHN
RONALD
ELENOR
MICHELLE
THERESA
BARBARA
EDDIE
MOLLY
SHANNON
ALBERTA
DARLENE
MADELINE
BURL
SANDRA

THOMAS
THOMAS
THOMAS
THOMAS RICHARDSON
THOMPSON
THURMAN
THURMAN
TOWLE
TURNMIRE
VAN HAUEN
VAYR

VEIT
WAGNER
WALLER
WALLER
WALSH
WARFEL
WATSON
WAY
WEIMERSKIRK
WELSH
WELTE
WHITE
WHITE HAYES
WILKE
WILLIAMS
WILLIAMS
WILLIAMS
WITT
WOODROW
WOODRUFF
WRIGHT
WURM
ZERKEL

11766 GRAYSTONE CIR.
11324 TARA DR.

11766 GRAYSTONE CIR.
2901 SEARLES AVE. APT. C-207
920 MERRILL AVE.

6134 WALNUT GROVE RD.
6134 WALNUT GROVE RD.
12332 MEADOW DR.
5372 GETTYSBURG DR.
BOX 82

1013 JESSICA TRL.

1581 HARLEM RD.

4310 JENNEL DR.

209 E. SOUTH ST. BOX 474
209 E. SOUTH ST. BOX 474
12587 BAKER RD.

4608 AUBURN ST.

304 GOLD RIVER AVE.
7860 TOWERMONT DR.
5615 GREY DOVE CT.

PO BOX 447

4790 HUXLEY DR.

200 S. MOORE ST.

910 - 9TH ST.

10711 MOATE RD.

3367 SUN VALLEY TER. APT. 10
2123 - 23RD ST.

800 OTTO RD.

6033 ELM CT. UNIT 4
3037 LAPEY ST.

11049 DONALD DR.

3865 VALERIE RD.

5858 BOW TRL.

5885 FRY DR.

ROSCOE
MACHESNEY PARK
ROSCOE
ROCKFORD
LOVES PARK
LOVES PARK
LOVES PARK
WINNEBAGO
LOVES PARK
SEWARD
WINNEBAGO
LOVES PARK
ROCKTON
DURAND
DURAND
DURAND
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
DURAND
ROCKFORD
SOUTH BELOIT
ROCKFORD
DURAND
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
MACHESNEY PARK
LOVES PARK
ROCKFORD
ROSCOE
ROSCOE
ROCKFORD
ROSCOE

61073
61115
61073
61101
61111
61111
62111
61088
61111
61077
61088
61111
61072
61024
61024
61024
61102
61102
61102
61109
61024
61101
61080
61104
61024
61103
61108
61115
61111
61109
61073
61073
61109
61073



WILLIAM ZERKEL 5885 FRY DR. ROSCOE 1L 61073
KATHERINE ZIRK 712 - 29TH ST. ROCKFORD IL 61108



REPUBLICAN ELECTION JUDGES - 2020

PATTI
VICTOR
DIANE
KIMBERLY
DONNA
ADAM
DEBORAH
DUFFEY
MICHAEL
JANE
DAVID
DEBORAH
DONALD
KATHRYN A,
NEAL
VICKIE
LYNETTE
MICHAEL
DEBBIE
GARY
VICK!
RENAE
CONSTANCE
DAVID
WILLUAM
SANDRA
CAROL
MICHELE
CASIANO
VAL
LYNNE
GERALD
EMILY

ABATE
ABATE
ADAMS
ADAMS BAKKE
ADDY
ADKINS
AINSWORTH
AINSWORTH
ALBANO
ALMASY
ANDERSON
ANDERSON
ANDERSON
ANDERSON
ANDERSON
ANDERSON
ARNOLD
ARWOOD
ASKVIG
ASKVIG
ASKVIG
AUKES
AUSTIN
BAILEY
BAINBRIDGE
BASEL
BAUER
BEEBE
BELTRAN
BENDEL
BERGLUND
BERNAR
BEXTEN

BARTHOLOMEW BLEOSE

2640 FISK AVE.

2640 FISK AVE.

405 TRADING POST TRL.
6126 TORCH LITE TRL.

4166 LEIGHTON DOWNS DR.
5367 NOTTINGHAM DR,
7457 JOY LN.

7457 JOY LN.

4522 LOST TRL.

112 S. WESTMORELAND AVE.

8303 MC CURRY RD.
8303 MC CURRY RD.
5404 PAULSON RD.
2276 MC FARLAND RD.
4135 BROOKWOQOOD DR.
5404 PAULSON RD.
5888 KELMOR ST.
7629 GRENVILLE ST.
911 MINNS DR. APT. 1
704 OTTO RD.

704 OTTO RD.

1315 RYAN ST.

1111 TULIP LN.

7192 ELEVATOR RD.
6034 CLIKEMAN RD.
12028 SUMMIT DR.
408 DAISEYFIELD RD.
PO BOX 6302

5145 GRANITE ST.

PO BOX 16022

205 W. RIVER ST.
2184 GAINSBORO RD.
22 WILSHIRE BLVD.
1307 WALLACE PKY,

ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROCKTON

LOVES PARK
ROCKFORD

LOVES PARK
ROSCOE

ROSCOE
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROSCOE

ROSCOE
CALEDONIA
ROCKFORD

LOVES PARK
CALEDONIA
ROSCOE
MACHESNEY PARK
MACHESNEY PARK
MACHESNEY PARK
MACHESNEY PARK
MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKFORD
ROSCOE
ROCKFORD
ROCKTON
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD

LOVES PARK
MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKTON

DAVIS
MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKTON

61102
61102
61072
61111
61101
61111
61073
61073
61101
61102
61073
61073
61011
61108
61111
61011
61073
61115
61115
61115
61115
61115
61107
61073
61101
61072
61102
61125
61111
61115
61072
61012
61115
61072



JANE
BARBARA
LINDA
JUDITH
LEAH

IRIS
CAROLYN
HARRIET
JANE
CYNTHIA
DELORES
TRUDY
JUSTIN
LOWELL
MARGARET
ALBERTA
EDUARDO
REXFORD
ROBERTA
SANDRA
FAYE
GLENERRY
LUCILLE
ANGELA
ANNA
JENNIFER
SHAYLA
DANE
KAREN
DORY
FRANKLIN
GAIL
PAMELA
DEBORAH

BLOCK
BORCHARDT
BOUSTEAD
BOWERS
BOYLE
BRADOW
BRANCH
BROWN
BROWNING
BRUNO
BUNCH
BUNGE
BURKE
BURRUSS
BUSS
BUTTERFIELD
CABELLO JR.
CARL
CARLSON
CHAMBERLIN
CHESTNUT
CLARK
CLESEN
COLLINS
COPELIN
COTELLESO
COVEY
CRAWFORD
CROSSER
CURNAYN

CURNAXYN, JR.

CZYZEWSKI
DAMM
DAMMANN

1574 KNIGHTSBRIDGE DR.
4374 SOUTH BEND RD.

806 KOCHER ST. APT. 206
8960 MARINER DR.

12326 SERENE DR.

4720 RAINBOW RIDGE

640 ROSCOE RD.

2211 TRILLIUM TRL.

14592 DONNALYNN DR.
5290 GLENN DR.

2301 SEARLES AVE. APT.E-120
4302 - 11TH ST.

6866 FOREST PRESERVE RD.
11679 WAGON LN.

9519 N. 2ND ST.

9604 RITTER DR.

10863 CHICORY RIDGE WAY
15635 TAYLOR ST.

7151 WEATHERED OAK LN.
439 BAYFIELD RD.

875 NIGHT OWL LN.

801 RENROSE AVE.

1947 BAINTREE RD.

8410 HICKORY TREE DR.
3012 SUNNYSIDE DR. APT. 7
4680 STIRRUP CUP CY.
8463 NORTH HAVEN CT.
5514 HARRISON ST. APT. 1
395 MERRILL AVE.

4184 WESTRIDGE DR.

4184 WESTRIDGE DR.

9529 TELEGRAPH RD.
15328 WEDGEWOOD DR.
1139 RAMONA TER.

MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKFORD
ROCKTON
MACHESNEY PARK
DURAND
ROCKFORD
ROSCOE
ROCKFORD
SOUTH BELOIT
ROSCOE
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROCKTON
ROSCOE

ROSCOE
MACHESNEY PARK
ROSCOE

SOUTH BELOIT
ROCKFORD
ROCKTON
ROSCOE

LOVES PARK
DAVIS
MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKFORD

LOVES PARK
ROCKFORD
ROSCOE

LOVES PARK
WINNEBAGO
WINNEBAGO
WINNEBAGO
SQUTH BELOIT
MACHESNEY PARK

61115
61109
61072
61115
61024
61109
61073
61108
61080
61073
61101
61109
61072
61073
61073
61115
61073
61080
61107
61072
61073
61111
61019
61115
61114
61111
61108
61073
61111
61088
61088
61088
61080
61115



ALBERT
PAUL
BARBARA
KEVIN
NANCY
MARCIA
EDWARD
KRISTEL
DOROTHY
ADRIAN
CAROL
JANE
CHERIE
LAURIE
BARBARA
DONNA
SUSAN
TRISHA
CHARLENE
MICHAEL
DANIEL
ELIZABETH
CAROLYN
GINA

LiSA
WILLIAM
PAMELA
PATRICK
MARTHA
ALBERT
GAYLE
TAFFY
CYNTHIA
KATHLEEN

DAMROSE
DANDREA
DAUBS
DAVISSON
DAVISSON
DE CLERK
DESPOT
DESPOT
DEXHEIMER
DICKSON
DICKSON
DILLMAN
DOMINGUEZ
DONOHOO
DOTY
bpow
DUCETT
DUNAWAY
DUNN
DUNN
DURST

DYE

DYLAK
DYRESON
EARHART
EDMUNDSON
ERICKSON
EVERITT
FILES
FISHER
FOSS

FOX

FRANK
FRANK

7613 LUCKY LN.

5444 LA CUMBRE LN.
620 PARK VIEW ST.
11334 JEFF DR.

11334 JEFF DR.

10014 DEBBIE LN.
11872 BEND RIVER RD.
11872 BEND RIVER RD.
8664 JEFFREY WAY

4150 PACKARD PKY. UNIT A
4150 PACKARD PKY. UNIT A

7191 POLO PL.
607 S. HORACE AVE.

4260 SUNSET TER. APT. 202
3139 NEW MILFORD SCHOO RD

7581 W. STATE ST.

425 WEST ST.

445 WHITTEMORE DR.
9205 RIVER VIEW TRL.
9205 RIVER VIEW TRL.
5838 WHITE CLIFF RD.
5918 KIRKWOOD CT.
7953 BOND DR.

915 IROQUOIS AVE.
401 S. GREENVIEW AVE.
1710 VAN STONE DR.
6440 BELVIDERE RD.
7559 BRIDLEWOOD RD.
8251 N. ROCKTON AVE.
8155 CLEARVIEW DR.
1221 RENROSE AVE.
603 RENROSE AVE.
5811 MABBOT DR.

5635 HEATHERWOOD LN.

ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
PECATONICA
MACHESNEY PARK
MACHESNEY PARK
MACHESNEY PARK
ROSCOE

ROSCOE
MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD

LOVES PARK
ROCKFORD

LOVES PARK
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROCKTON

SOUTH BELOIT
ROSCOE

ROSCOE
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROSCOE
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
MACHESNEY PARK
ROSCOE
CALEDONIA
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD

LOVES PARK
LOVES PARK
LOVES PARK
ROCKFORD

61108
61107
61063
61115
61115
61115
61073
61073
61115
61101
61101
61111
61102
61111
61109
61102
61072
61080
61073
61073
61109
61109
61073
61102
61102
61115
61072
61011
61103
61102
61111
61111
61111
61109



ROGER
THOMAS
KELLY
STEPHEN
KEVIN
RUTH
CLARICE
CAROLE
STEPHEN
MARY ANN
PAULINE
STACEY
ANTHONY
TIMOTHY
NICHOLAS
WALTER
BONNIE
JAY

RITA
WILLIAM
DONNA
JAMES
DONNA
GIGI
NORMAN
ROSEMARY
CLIFFORD
GAIL
PATRICIA
WILLIAM
LORRAINE
FLORENCE
BARBARA
DEBRA

FRANK
FRASCA
FRIEL
GABEL
GABLE
GARRETT
GARZA
GAVIC
GELLER
GERBER
GIBSON
GOBLE
GRACEFFA
GRAGG
GRAY
GRAY
GREENHOW
GULOTTA
HAELMAN
HALE JR.
HALL

HALL
HAMILTON
HAMMOND
HANSING
HANSING
HARRIS
HARRIS
HAUSER
HECK
HEFFELFINGER
HEINTZ
HEINZROTH
HENDRICKS

5635 HEATHERWOOD LN.

417 OAKLAND AVE. APT. 1
7617 AMY LN

4507 HAMPSTEAD PL.

223 WOODLOCH FOREST DR.
5353 SHOSHONI TRL.

234 NORTHWAY PARK RD. APT. 14
6004 BRIMFIELD LN.

4810 SPRING BROOK RD.

6471 MYRTLE LN.

108 BRIDGEWOOD LN.

5546 DALE AVE. APT. 2

1405 MILLICENT DR.

7158 CAULETTI DR.

7518 CADET RD.

7518 CADET RD.

5640 IRVING BLVD.

1116 PARK TERRACE DR.

5307 NOTTINGHAM DR.

5550 WINNERS CIRCLE

407 HAWKINS DR.

4119 LINDER PL.

8974 CARRADALE DR.

825 HARLEM RD.

244 NORTHWAY PARK RD. APT. 2
244 NORTHWAY PARK RD. APT. 2
6109 BROWNS PKY.

3302 SUMMERDALE AVE.
16540 HAULEY RD.

12267 WHISPERING WINDS DR.
1473 LAMSON DR.

4301 CENTERVILLE RD.

4955 CENTERVILLE RD.

9729 PETUNIA DR.

ROCKFORD
SOUTH BELOIT
ROSCOE

LOVES PARK
ROCKTON
ROCKFORD
MACHESNEY PARK
LOVES PARK
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROCKTON

LOVES PARK
MACHESNEY PARK
LOVES PARK
MACHESNEY PARK
MACHESNEY PARK
MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKFORD

LOVES PARK
CALEDONIA
WINNEBAGO
ROCKFORD
CALEDONIA
MACHESNEY PARK
MACHESNEY PARK
MACHESNEY PARK
LOVES PARK
ROCKFORD
ROCKTON
ROSCOE
WINNEBAGO
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
MACHESNEY PARK

61109
61080
61073
61111
61072
61101
61115
61111
61114
61108
61072
61111
61115
61111
61115
61115
61115
61114
61111
61011
61088
61107
61011
61115
61115
61115
61111
61101
61072
61073
61088
61102
61102
61115



CHERYL
DENNIS
JUDITH
PAUL
SARAH
CHRISTOPHER
DIANA
ANNIE
TAMARA
HADE
ALLEN

SUE

ANNA
EMILY
HANNAH
JEFF

LYDIA
SHERRI
RUTH
TERRI
CONNIE
ALICE
EUGENE
MARGARET
DAVID
KATHERINE
LOIS
WILLIAM
DEBRA
JACQUELYN
CHERYL
LINDA
JOELLYN
MARCONE

HENRY
HENRY
HINES
HOLMES
HOLMES
HOPPE
HOPSON
HUMMEL
HUYS
JACQUELINE
JAMESON
JANSEN
JANSSON
JOHNSON
JOHNSON
JOHNSON
JOHNSON
JOHNSON
JOHNSTON
JOHNSTON
JONES
KACZMAREK
KARCZEWSKI
KEEGAN
KELLEY
KELLEY
KEMP
KEMP
KETZEL
KiM

KING

KING
KIRBY
KLECKLER

14156 HICKORY RISE CT.
14156 HICKORY RISE CT.
7915 LOUELLA DR.

1131 TAYLOR ST.

1131 TAYLOR ST.

16558 W. 2ND ST.

837 N. MAIN ST. APT. 514

723 N. GARDINER AVE. APT. 1N

4304 PFISTER LN.

7287 DUSTY TRL.

1083 PALAU PKY.

511 5. SEWARD ST.
4220 SPRING CREEK RD.
6642 SALADINO DR.
5918 KIRKWOOD CT.
4824 CAVE DR.

2369 BUTTERNUT BEND
6191 COUNTRYSIDE LN.

2901 SEARLES AVE. APT. B-205

4233 WESTRIDGE DR.
666 S. BLUFF ST. LOT 805
5820 MAPLELEAF CT.
135 BRISTLEWOOD CT.
702 FALCON POINT PL.
3456 DALLAS RD.

3456 DALLAS RD.

1415 GLADYS DR,

1415 GLADYS DR.

1638 EDGEWOOD DR.

125 WOODLOCH FOREST DR.

3034 MOOSEHORN CT.
9592 CEMETERY RD.
4860 SIMPSON RD.
1530 MICHAEL DR.

ROSCOE
ROSCOE
ROSCOE
PECATONICA
PECATONICA
SEWARD
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROSCOE
ROSCOE
ROCKFORD
WINNEBAGO
ROCKFORD
SALADINO DR.
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
DAVIS
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
WINNEBAGO
SOUTH BELOIT
ROCKFORD
ROCKTON
ROCKTON
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
MACHESNEY PARK
MACHESNEY PARK
DAVIS
ROCKTON
ROCKFORD
WINNEBAGO
ROCKFORD
PECATONICA

61073
61073
61073
61063
61063
61077
61103
61107
61073
61073
61108
61088
61107
61073
61109
61109
61019
61109
61101
61088
61080
61108
61072
61072
61109
61109
61115
61115
61019
61072
61109
61088
61102
61063



MARY JANE
RICHARD
KATHLEEN
STEVEN
BERNICE
KYLE
DIANE
PATRICIA
SHARON
JOYCE
RUTH

ERIC
MICHELLE
JUSTIN
BETTY
ELIZABETH
THOMAS
SANDRA
SUSAN
JOHN
CHARLES
BARBARA
SHERYL
MARIE
PETER
KAREN SUE
MICHAEL
DALE
WARREN
RICHARD
MARCIA
CAROL
JAMES
JEFF

KOCH

KOCH
KOVATCH
KREITLOW
KURANZ
KURANZ
LANG
LARGENT
LARSON

LEE

LEE
LINDROTH
LONG

LOPEZ
LORFELD
LUKOWSKI BOYER
LYKKEBAK
MAAVICH
MANGUS
MANN
MARTELLARO
MARTIN
MASTERS
MATHIEU
MAZENEC
MC CARTHY
MC CARTHY
MC CORMACK
MC COSKY
MC DONNELL
MC GUIRE
MC HUGH
MC HUGH
MC KNIGHT

8270 OLIVER RD.

8270 OLIVER RD.

3547 ONYX PKY.

1727 VALENCIA DR.

11596 CROCKETT RD.

11596 CROCKETT RD.

250 BIENTERRA TRL. APT. 306
5874 DEB ELLEN DR.

83 THICKETT LN.

13051 WHITE SCHOOL RD.
7590 PARK ST.

17277 LAUBE RD.

4535 CINNAMON CT.

4490 TULLOCKS WOODS TRL.
PO BOX 73

12210 HARBOR OAKS DR.
4233 WESTRIDGE DR.

10021 TELEGRAPH RD.

622 HIGH ST. PO BOX 224
7303 FARMHOME LN.
12789 VIVIAN CT.

5921 ALLERTON DR. APT. 202
5679 GUILFORD RD.

7965 WISHOP RD.

3852 SOUTH BEND RD.

310 BURRWOOD AVE.

540 CLIFFORD AVE. APT. 414
8322 MILDRED RD.

2677 BIBURY DR.

11034 JASMINE DR.

6335 DURNESS DR.

1512 RYAN ST.

1512 RYAN ST.

4855 GUILFORD RD.

WINNEBAGO
WINNEBAGO
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROSCOE

ROSCOE
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
SOUTH BELOIT
ROSCOE
ROCKFORD

DAVIS

ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
PECATONICA
MACHESNEY PARK
WINNEBAGO
WINNEBAGO
PECATONICA
CHERRY VALLEY
ROCKTON
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROCKTON
ROCKFORD

LOVES PARK
LOVES PARK
MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKFORD
ROSCOE
CALEDONIA
MACHESNEY PARK
MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKFORD

61088
61088
61102
61108
61073
61073
61107
61109
61080
61073
61103
61019
61114
61101
61063
61115
61088
61088
61063
61016
61072
61114
61107
61072
61109
61111
61111
61115
61109
61073
61011
61115
61115
61107



ROBIN
CYNTHIA
JOHN
KARLEEN
DONALD
RICHARD
DEBRA
LINDA
PATRICIA
SHAWN
CAROLYN
SANDRA
HENRY
MARY
KENNETH
DEBRA
LINDA
TRACEY
AMELIA
EUGENE
KATHY
DENNIS
BARBARA
KATHLEEN
MAI
TERRY
SUE

JEAN
JOYCE
JOHN
KAREN
JORDAN
LOU ANN
ALICE

MC KNIGHT
MC LYNN
MEBUST
MERCHANT
METZ
MEYER
MILES
MILLER
MILLER
MILLER
MOEHRING
MOELLER

MONTGOMERY
MONTGOMERY

MOORE
MORDEN
MOYA
MYERS
NAKAI
NEILL
NELSON
NEMETH
NEUMANN
NEUMEYER
NGUYEN
NIEDZWIECKI
NORTHRUP
NOSEK
OBERST
O'CONNOR
OKSNEVAD
OLSON
OLSON
PADGETT

4855 GUILFORD RD.

5794 CROCKER CT. APT. 2
6838 TIPPLE RD.

16204 - 6TH ST. BOX 146
7749 N. ROCKTON AVE.
633 DANICA DR.

5426 - 42ND ST.

7637 BORODELL ST.

209 E. CUNNINGHAM RD.
5386 MISTY MORNING DR.
3881 PAGE RD.

2529 MANDRAKE DR.
9436 OSCAREE DR.

9436 OSCAREE DR.

510 N. STATE ST.

4011 WESTRIDGE DR.
5209 LINDEN RD. APT. 2301
6880 WOODCREST PKY.
PO BOX 31

5973 HUGH DR.

6815 LANTERNE DR.

7526 CHERRY HILL RD.
609 MOTH ST.

6110 ABRAHAM DR.

9826 QUEEN OAKS DR.
8647 OAKWOOD GLEN DR.
5372 MAHOGANY LN.
12719 LEGEND LAKES DR.
309 N. BRIDGE ST.

530 PIN OAK RD.

1405 OTTER CREEK RD.
7122 FOREST HILLS RD.
7122 FOREST HILLS RD.
8524 SUMMERWOOD DR.

ROCKFORD
ROSCOE
ROCKFORD
SEWARD
ROCKFORD
MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKFORD
MACHESNEY PARK
WINNEBAGQ
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
DURAND
WINNEBAGO
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
BYRON

SOUTH BELOIT
LOVES PARK
ROSCOE
PECATONICA
ROCKFORD
MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKFORD
ROSCOE
ROSCOE
ROCKTON
ROCKTON
DURAND
LOVES PARK
LOVES PARK
ROSCOE

61107
61073
61102
61077
61103
61115
61109
61115
61088
61109
61101
61108
61103
61103
61024
61088
61109
61109
61010
61080
61111
61073
61063
61109
61115
61108
61073
61073
61072
61072
61024
61111
61111
61073



LOUISE
LYNDA
DEBORAH
ALBERT
BRUCE
KAREN
BARBARA
JAMES
BRUCE
FLORA
RANDY
CARLA
CHARLES
CAROLYN
EMMETT
NANCY
ANTONE
BECKY
MICHAEL
HELEN
SARAH
ROSANNA
CHAR
DONALD
JEROME
BRUCE
JENNY
LINDA
STEVEN
BRIANNA
BRYCE
HEATHER
ROBERT
AUDREY

PAINTER
PARSONS
PASH
PATAPACK
PELLEGRINI
PENROSE
PETERSEN
PETERSEN
PETERSON
PHELPS
PHELPS
PHILLIPS
PIPER
PITTERLE
PORTER
PORTER
POTONIK
RABE
RABE
RADANT
RASMUSSEN
RAY
REMER
RENWICK
RIEDER
ROBERTS
ROLAND
ROODA
RUGGLES
RUSH
RUSSELL
RYKS
SAGE
SALBERG

1550 S. HOISINGTON RD.

231 NORTHWAY PARK RD. UNIT 9
4979 HUMMINGBIRD TRL.

627 KINGSLEY DR.
1919 BAINTREE RD.
428 DONELDA LN.
15859 PRAIRIE RD.
4815 GURNEE CT.
2508 WYOMING DR.
3726 CHIPPEWA AVE.
3726 CHIPPEWA AVE,
6981 HORIZON DR.
265 GLEASMAN RD.
8022 CLEARVIEW DR.
937 HIGH POINT DR.
937 HIGH POINT DR.
7953 BOND DR.

4639 LANDAU PL
4639 LANDAU PL
4633 STRAW LN.
1212 ALDRIN RD.

PO BOX 55

11691 KELLEY RD.
3451 DALLAS RD.
1118 ALDRIN RD.

PO BOX 8342

609 TOWER DR.
12152 BEND RIVER RD.
1339 BLUE RIDGE AVE.
3022 LOOKOUT DR.
5904 PRINCESS DR.
2936 SUNNYSIDE DR.
5437 CYPRESS LN.
5201 SOLITUDE DR.

WINNEBAGO
MACHESNEY PARK
LOVES PARK
MACHESNEY PARK
DAVIS
ROCKFORD
SOUTH BELOIT
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROSCOE
ROCKFORD
ROCKTON
ROCKTON
ROSCOE
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROSCOE
ROCKTON
WINNEBAGO
WINNEBAGO
ROCKFORD
ROCKTON
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROSCOE
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKFORD

61088
61115
61111
61115
61019
61102
61080
61108
61108
61102
61102
61109
61073
61102
61072
61072
61073
61114
61114
61073
61072
61088
61088
61109
61072
61126
61108
61073
61101
61109
61109
61114
61115
61114



BARBARA
PATRICK
TERI
VERNA
TERRY
SUSAN
FRANCINE
JOHN
RYLEY
SUSAN
BRADLEY
TRENTON
GREGORY
KATHLEEN
MARGARET
GARY
MONA
CYNTHIA
BEVERLY
EDNA
KELLY
BARBARA
JEAN
CANDEE
JAMES
VERLA
CYNTHIA
CHRISTINE
GLEN
GAIL
DONALD
LISA
SHIRLEY
KAREN

SAMUELS
SANKEY
SANKEY
SANTIAGO
SCHABACKER
SCHAFFER
SCHIRO
SCHROEDER
SCHULTZ
SCHUMACHER
SEAGO
SEFTON
SHANER
SHOCKEY
SHREVE
SHULL
SIEBEL

SIX

SMITH
SMITH
SMITH

ST. CLAIR
STECKLING
STEEN
STEPHENS
STERETT
STEVENS
STEWART
STEWART
STOECKEL
STOTTMEISTER
STOVER
SUESS
SUNDBERG

112 HALFORD PL.

7145 WHEATLAND TER.
7145 WHEATLAND TER.
6124 WALKER AVE.

6538 TIMBERLEAF CT. UNIT 4
5574 HODGES RUN

627 DICKERSON DR.
14795 HANSBERRY RD.
1726 EVANS AVE.

5105 GRANITE ST.

4320 RIVER HAWK DR.
9112 BALDWIN DR.

302 THEODORE ST.
10233 WILLIAM TRL.
1318 CARBAUGH AVE.
5296 RED TAIL DR.

8490 CHRISTIAN RD.
3571 ROSCOE RD.

6311 DURNESS DR.

401 S. GREENVIEW AVE,
1726 EVANS AVE.

250 BIENTERRA TRL. Apt. 310
3950 BLACKHAWK RD.
934 NIGHT OWL LN.

8650 WILD CHERRY CT.
3470 PRAIRIE FLOWER CiR.
11901 DEACON DR.

4276 N. WINNEBAGO RD.
6141 JOHN ST.

7511 GRACE DR.

1737 OAK LEAF DR.
12407 LEGEND LAKES DR.
2001 BAINTREE RD.

435 S. MEMORIAL AVE.

ROCKTON
CHERRY VALLEY
CHERRY VALLEY
LOVES PARK
LOVES PARK
ROSCOE
WINNEBAGO
ROCKTON
LOVES PARK
LOVES PARK
LOVES PARK
MACHESNEY PARK
LOVES PARK
ROSCOE
ROCKFORD
MACHESNEY PARK
PECATONICA
ROCKTON
CALEDONIA
ROCKFORD
LOVES PARK
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROSCOE
ROSCOE
ROCKFORD
ROCKTON
WINNEBAGO
LOVES PARK
ROSCOE
SOUTH BELOIT
ROSCOE

DAVIS
ROCKFORD

61072
61016
61016
61111
61111
61073
61088
61072
61111
61111
61111
61115
61111
61073
61101
61115
61063
61072
61011
61102
61111
61107
61109
61073
61073
61114
61072
61088
61111
61073
61080
61073
61019
61102



MARY ANN
MARK
MICHAEL
RHONDA
RICHARD
WILLIAM
LOIS

ILAH

JO AN
TERRY
DALE
DARLENE
PENNY
DONNA
PETER
DONNA
TAMARA
CHARLES
ALICE
DELORES
RUTH
SCOTT
TERRY
ALLEN
ARTHUR
MARY
JOHN
KATHLEEN
JENNIFER
DAVID
WILLIAM
PEGGY
KATHERINE
MARILYN

SWARTWOOD
TANNER
TAVARES
TESSIER
THOMAS
TIERNEY
TILLETT
TINDER
TODD
TORREZ
TURMAN
VALLANCE
VAN SCOY
VANCE
VANDER VENNETT
VENABLE
VERSTRAETE
VICK IV
WALKER
WARKINS
WARNER
WARRING
WATKINS
WATTS
WATTS
WELDEN
WELLS
WELTE
WESTHOLDER
WHALEN
WHITE Il
WHITNEY
WHITWORTH
WILKE

956 LOLLYPOP LN.

1206 N. DAY AVE.

6810 WOODCREST PKY.

540 CLIFFORD AVE. APT. 914

12988 NORTHLAND ESTATES CT.

11620 EDGEMERE TER.
5550 HARRISON ST.
5632 STATE LINE RD.
4810 WHITE OAK AVE,
5418 LAKECREST RD.
5022 E. RIVERSIDE BLVD. #9
242 WINONA DR.

6541 PENGUIN CIR.
4450 - 20TH ST.

10176 SUSAN CT.

3100 ROTARY RD.

7786 HAWKS VIEW DR.
120 RENROSE AVE,
12564 CHUCKANUT DR.
7612 N. 2ND ST. APT. 1
1512 LILAC LN.

602 MUTTON DR.

4492 SCENIC DR.

572 CARLS PL.

1447 RANDALL DR.
12063 SUMMIT CT.
4011 WESTRIDGE DR.
4790 HUXLEY DR.
10478 BANYAN DR.
609 MOLONEY DR
1007 BUNTING DR.
14592 EDWARDSVILLE RD.
4722 HANS LN,

320 E. 11TH ST.

MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD

LOVES PARK
ROCKTON
ROSCOE

ROSCOE

SOUTH BELOIT
ROCKFORD
CALEDONIA
LOVES PARK
MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKFORD
ROCKFORD
ROSCOE
ROCKFORD
MACHESNEY PARK
LOVES PARK
ROSCOE
MACHESNEY PARK
MACHESNEY PARK
WINNEBAGO
ROCKFORD
MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKFORD
ROCKTON
WINNEBAGO
ROCKFORD
MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKTON
MACHESNEY PARK
WINNEBAGO
MACHESNEY PARK
PECATONICA

61115
61101
61109
61111
61072
61073
617073
61080
61114
61011
61111
61115
61109
61109
61073
61109
61115
61111
61073
61115
61115
61088
61109
61115
61108
61072
61088
61101
61115
61072
61115
61088
61115
61063



SHEILA
-MATTHEW
RICHARD
PATRICIA
MARI
CALVIN
ARTHUR
CATHERINE
SAMUEL
NANCY

WILT
WILTFONG
WILTFONG
WISHOP
WOODMAN
YOCcum
YOUNG
ZAICHOWSKI
ZUMMO
ZWICKY

3761 HERMITAGE TRL.

1637 ROOSEVELT RD.

1637 ROOSEVELT RD.

13900 EUNICE DR.

6260 E. RIVERSIDE BLVD. UNIT 303
985 CERASUS DR,

714 MEADOW CROSSING TRL.
10022 TYBOW TRL.

8407 AL BEN KEN RD.

2912 HUNTINGTON PKY,

ROCKFORD
MACHESNEY PARK
MACHESNEY PARK
ROCKTON

LOVES PARK
ROCKFORD
ROSCOE

ROSCOE

ROSCOE
ROCKFORD

61114
61115
61115
61072
61111
61108
61073
61073
61073
61109



County Board: 7/9/2020

RESOLUTION
of the
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

Sponsored by: Keith McDonald
Submitted by: Operations & Administrative Committee

2020 CR

ResoLuTioN AWARDING ROOF RECOVER FOR JUVENILE DETENTION CENTER

WHEREAS, the Code of Ordinances for the County of Winnebago, lllinois, provides as in
Section 2-357 (b) (1), Conditions for use. All procurements whose value equals or exceeds the
competitive bidding threshold of $25,000.00 shall be awarded by competitive sealed bidding in
accordance with this section; and

WHEREAS, competitive bids were received for solicitation 20B-2200 on June 11, 2020 for
the following:
ROOF RECOVER - JUVENILE DETENTION CENTER

WHEREAS, the Operations & Administrative Committee of the County Board for the
County of Winnebago, lllinois has reviewed the Bids received for the aforementioned equipment
and recommends awarding contract as follows:

HC ANDERSON ROOFING CO., INC.
12388 OLD RIVER ROAD
ROCKTON, ILLINOIS 61072

See Bid Tab for Pricing (RESOLUTION EXHIBIT A)

WHEREAS, the Operations & Administrative Committee has determined that the
funding for the aforementioned purchase shall be as follows:

43100 - 46320

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois
that the County Board Chairman is authorized to execute, on behalf of the County of
Winnebago, Purchase Orders with HC ANDERSON ROOFING CO., ROCKTON, IL61072, in the dollar
amount not to exceed SEVENTY SEVEN THOUSAND, TWO HUNDRED AND FORTY TWO DOLLARS
(§77,242.00).

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective
immediately upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to
prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Facilities Manager, , Director of
Court Services, Juvenile Detention Superintendent, Director of Purchasing, Board Office,
Finance Director and County Auditor.



AGREE

KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIRMAN
PAUL ARENA

JOHN BUTITTA

JEAN CROSBY

JOE HOFFMAN

DOROTHY REDD

Respectfully Submitted,
OPERATIONS & ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE

DISAGREE

KEITH MCDONALD, CHAIRMAN

PauL ARENA

JOHN BuTiTTA

JEAN CROSBY

JOE HOFFMAN

DOROTHY REDD

JAIME SALGADO

JAIME SALGADO

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of

Winnebago, lllinois this

day of 2020.

ATTESTED BY:

FRANK HANEY
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

LorRI GUMMOW
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS



BID TAB

RESOLUTION EXHIBIT A

ROOF RECOVER-JUVENILE DETENTION CENTER - 20B-2200

Bid Opening- June 6, 2020- 10:30 A.M.

VENDORS B i ey COMMERGIAL |  INDUSTRIAL
ROOFING, INC. ROOFING, INC.
BASE BID $181,534 $111,238. $181,114. $154,500.
WORK DAYS TO COMPLETE 16 15 11 15
WARRANTY LENGTH 20 YR. 20 YR. 20 YR. 20 YR.
MEMBRANE TYPE Ry el TREMCO 60 MILPVC/TPA | TREMCO TPA
UNIT PRICES
DECK REPAIR-METAL $/SQ.FT. $20. $9.45 $5. $6.
DECK REPLACEMENT-METAL $/SQ.FT. $20. $18.20 $12. $12.
WOOD BLOCKING REPLACEMENT $/LN.FT. $7. $4.10 $3.40 $3.
METAL COPING REPLACEMENT $/LN.FT $15. $24. $25. $30.
DRAIN LOWERING $/DRAIN $1000. $1400. $6. $1500.
DRAIN REPLACEMENT $/DRAIN $1400. $2100. $2.20 $2500.
TIME & MATERIAL COST $/MANHOUR $92. $108. $180. $105.




BID TAB
ROOF RECOVER-JUVENILE DETENTION CENTER - 20B-2200
Bid Opening- June 6, 2020- 10:30 A.M.

VENDORS ROGFING CO, INC.
BASE BID $77,242.
WORK DAYS TO COMPLETE 10
WARRANTY LENGTH 20 YR.
MEMBRANE TYPE PVC
UNIT PRICES
DECK REPAIR-METAL $/SQ.FT. $15.50
DECK REPLACEMENT-METAL $/SQ.FT. $15.50
WOOD BLOCKING REPLACEMENT $/LN.FT. $5_50
METAL COPING REPLACEMENT $/LN.FT $16.67
DRAIN LOWERING $/DRAIN $500.
DRAIN REPLACEMENT $/DRAIN $1200.
TIME & MATERIAL COST $/MANHOUR $250.




PUBLIC WORKS

COMMITTEE




20-023
County Board: 06/25/2020

ORDINANCE OF THE
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

20-OR-

SUBMITTED BY: PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE
SPONSORED BY: DAVE TASSONI

AN ORDINANCE PROHIBITING PARKING ON OLD RIVER ROAD (CH-64)
BETWEEN CARLSON COURT AND WAKE FOREST PARKWAY

WHEREAS, Chapter 82 of the Winnebago County Code regulates traffic and vehicles along and
upon highways within the Winnebago County Highway System; and

WHEREAS, it would be in the public interest to prohibit parking along both sides of Old River
Road (CH-64) between Carlson Court and Wake Forest Parkway.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago,
Illinois, that the following location be inserted into Section 82-33 of the Winnebago County
Codes to prohibit parking on:

Old River Road (County Highway 64) between Carlson Court and Wake Forest Parkway

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that nothing herein adopted shall be construed to affect any
suit or proceeding now pending in any Court or any rights accrued or liability incurred or any
causes of action accrued or existing under and prior Resolution or Ordinance, nor shall and right
or remedy of any character be lost, impaired or affected by this Ordinance; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance is effective immediately upon its adoption,
but that the parking prohibition as declared herein shall not become effective until the
appropriate signs giving notice of said prohibition are erected; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby directed to
prepare and deliver two certified copies of this Ordinance to the Winnebago County Engineer,
and that the Winnebago County Engineer is directed to erect appropriate signs giving notice of
the parking prohibition at the proper locations.



The above and foregoing Ordinance was adopted by the County Board of the County of
Winnebago, Illinois, this day of , 2020

Frank Haney, Chairman of the
County Board of the
County of Winnebago, Illinois

ATTEST:

Lori Gummow, Clerk of the
County Board of the
County of Winnebago, Illinois



PWC VIRTUAL ZOOM MEETING

Respectfully submitted,
PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE

AGREE DISAGREE
Dave Tassoni, Chairman Dave Tassoni, Chairman
Burt Gerl Burt Gerl
David Kelley David Kelley
Jim Webster Jim Webster

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of
Winnebago, Illinois this day of , 2020.

Frank Haney, Chairman of the
County Board of the
County of Winnebago, Illinois

ATTEST:

Lori Gummow, Clerk of the
County Board of the
County of Winnebago, [llinois

PWC VIRTUAL ZOOM MEETING



No _pAaz_\ocv




PUBLIC SAFETY

COMMITTEE




RESOLUTION
OF THE
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

2020 CR
SUBMITTED BY: PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE
SPONSORED BY: AARON BOOKER
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A FIRST AMENDMENT
OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN WINNEBAGO COUNTY, ILLINOIS AND
REMEDIES RENEWING LIVES FOR THE DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ENHANCED

TRAINING AND SERVICES TO END ABUSE
IN LATER LIFE GRANT

WHEREAS, Winnebago County currently has an Agreement (“Agreement”) in
place with Remedies Renewing Lives (“Remedies”) to provide services as a
subcontractor under the Domestic Violence Enhanced Training and Services to End
Abuse in Later Life Grant (“Grant”) from the Department of Justice/Office on Violence
Against Women,; and

WHEREAS, the County has received additional funding to provide direct services
and outreach through the Grant; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend the Agreement to add the provision of
direct services and outreach by Remedies under the Grant.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, by the County
Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois, that the Winnebago County Board Chairman
is authorized to execute the First Amendment to the Agreement between the County of
Winnebago and Remedies Renewing Lives, in substantially the same form as the First
Amendment attached hereto as Exhibit A.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be in full force and
effect immediately upon its adoption,

Respectfully submitted,
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE



AGREE DISAGREE

Aaron Booker, Chairman Aaron Booker, Chairman
Paul Arena Paul Arena

Dan Fellars Dan Fellars

Angie Goral Angie Goral

Dorothy Redd Dorothy Redd

Fred Wescott Fred Wescott

Mike Zintak Mike Zintak

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County

of Winnebago, Illinois this day of , 2020.

Frank Haney, Chairman of the

County Board of the

County of Winnebago, Illinois
ATTESTED BY:

Lori Gummow, Clerk of the
County Board of the
County of Winnebago, Illinois



FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT
BETWEEM WINNEBAGO COUNTY, ILLINOIS
AND
REMEDIES RENEWING LIVES

This First Amendment is made and entered into this day of , 2020,
by and between Winnebago County, Illinois (hereinafter the “County”) and Remedies Renewing
Lives (hereinafter the “Subcontractor) (collectively the “Parties™).

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into an Agreement (hereinafter “Agreement”) dated June
25,2019, for Subcontractor to provide services to County under the Department of Justice
(DOJ)/ Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) Enhanced Training and Serv1ces to End
Abuse in Later Life grant (hereinafter the “Grant”); and

WHEREAS, Section 2 of the Agreement, Scope of Services, provides for the services to
be provided by Subcontractor and Section 3 prevides for funding of those services; and

WHEREAS, the County has received funding to offer direct services and outreach
through the grant; and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to amend the Agreement to add the provision of direct
services and outreach by Subcontractor, in addition to those services already listed in the
Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing premises, and other good and
valuable consideration, the exchange, receipt, and adequacy of which the Parties hereby
acknowledge, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Section 2 of the Agreement is modified to add the following:

(j) Subcontractor shall provide the services of a full-time Abuse in Later Life
Advocate who will be an employee of Subcontractor, and Subcontractor shall do
all necessary posting, hiring and terminating for the position. The Abuse in Later
Life Advocate will work 40 hours per week. Subcontractor will ensure that the
Abuse in Later Life Advocate is properly trained and receives 40-hours of domestic
violence training as described within the Illinois Domestic Violence Act so as to
establish awareness and knowledge of domestic violence advocacy and services
and to formally establish confidentiality standards under the law. The Abuse in
Later Life Advocate will be co-located at the Family Peace Center approximately
36 hours per week and Lifescape Community Services approximately 4 hours per
week. The Abuse in Later Life Advocate shall only share individual office space
with staff of Remedies Renewing Lives. Supplies will be provided to the Abuse in
Later Life Advocate by the County to the extent authorized under the terms of the
Grant.

EXHIBIT




The services to be provided and/or offered by the Abuse in Later Life Advocate
may include but not be limited to the following:

1) Provide advocacy and support with victims/survivors of abuse in later life
aged 50 years and older; no victim/survivor of abuse in later life shall be
denied access to Remedies Renewing Lives domestic violence program
services based on actual or perceived age, sex, immigration status, race,
religion, sexual orientation, gender identity, mental health condition,
physical health condition, criminal record, work in the sex industry, age and
sex of their children;

2 Provide services which may include but not be limited to individual and
group advocacy-based counseling services, legal advocacy, systems
advocacy, outreach and when determined safe by Subcontractor, individual
transportation and mobile advocacy;

(3)  Provide safety planning;

(4)  Collaborate with community partners such as local social service providers,
adult protective service providers, law enforcement, probation, prosecuting
attorneys and judiciary so as to increase overall safety and support for
victims/survivors of domestic violence; and

(5) Ensure any collaboration or advocacy on behalf of or specific to an
individual client of Remedies Renewing Lives and/or victim/survivor
includes expressed written, time-limited consent by the client and/or
victim/survivor. A consent to release of information is not required as a
condition to access Remedies Renewing Lives domestic violence program
services.

(k) A supervisor of Subcontractor shall meet (in person, telephonically or
electronically) with the Abuse in Later Life Advocate for approximately one hour
each week to discuss the Advocate’s services under this Agreement, unless
otherwise determined by Subcontractor. Subcontractor shall keep a written record
of dates of supervision and length of time for the purpose of billing to the
County. Supervision records must remain confidential in accordance with
Subcontractor’s Personnel Policies.

2. Section 3 of the Agreement is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the
following:

(a) The County agrees to pay Subcontractor for the services set forth in Section 2
for the Abuse in Later Life Advocate the sum of $42,996.00 for the first year of



this position and $45,148.00 for the second year of this position for a total
amount not to exceed $88,144.00 over the term of this Agreement. Said amount
includes FICA withholding, worker’s compensation insurance, life and
disability insurance, unemployment insurance, retirement benefits, health and
dental benefits. The hourly rates of the designated individual may be increased
by Subcontractor to account for customary raises as long as the total amount set
forth below is not exceeded;

(b) The County agrees to pay ‘Subcontractor for the Scope of Services outlined in

Section 2 of the Agreement and this Amendment as applicable and to also
include Section 2 (k) noted above at the following rates: Becky Winstead, Vice
President of Domestic Violence Services at an hourly rate of $37.35, Casey
Bachochin, Domestic Violence Program Director at an hourly rate of $25.63,
and Alicia Suhr, VAWA Advocate at an hourly rate of $21.47. The hourly rates
of the designated individuals may be increased by Subcontractor to account for
customary raises as long as the total amount set forth in Section 3(d) below is
not exceeded;

(c¢) Mileage reimbursement shall be calculated at $.575 per mile for required travel

in a personal vehicle by the Abuse in Later Life Advocate to the extent
authorized under the Grant;

(d) Payment to Subcontractor shall not exceed $103,935.00 over the term of this

Agreement;

(e) Subcontractor shall submit invoices monthly, describing in detail all work

®

performed during the invoice period and itemizing and explaining all expenses
for which reimbursement is claimed. Said invoices shall be sent via email to:
Anna Grzelak at agrzelak(@ 1 7theircuit.illinoiscourts.gov or to such other email
address as County may designate in writing. Subcontractor shall submit to the
County a final invoice, clearly marked FINAL, not later than thirty (30) days
after expiration or termination of this Agreement. Any amounts submitted after
the 30-day deadline shall not be reimbursable, unless agreed to in writing by
County;

Subject to the receipt by the County of the funds from the Grant for the purposes
of performing this Agreement, the County will make payment to Subcontractor
upon the submission of monthly invoices to the County. Within thirty (30) days
the County shall approve or disapprove payment of the invoices, and if
approved, shall make payments to Subcontractor equal to the amount of such
approved expenditures;

(g) Notwithstanding the foregoing, or anything contained in this Agreement to the

contrary, Subcontractor acknowledges and agrees that, as Subcontractor’s work
under this Agreement is being funded by a government grant, the County’s



obligation to make payments to Subcontractor hereunder is expressly
contingent upon the County’s actual receipt of monies under such grant; and

(h) No amounts, other than those set forth in this Section 3, shall be payable to
Subcontractor under this Agreement, unless agreed upon in writing by both
parties.

3. The following section is hereby added to the Agreement:

Section 20. Confidentiality. Each party agrees to comply with all State and
Federal laws, rules and regulations regarding the confidentiality of
victim/survivor/client identifying records and information including but not
limited to the Illinois Domestic Violence Act (IDVA) as well as the United
States Family Violence Prevention and Services, Violence Against Women
and Victims of Crime Acts (FVPSA, VAWA and VOCA).

4, All other terms and conditions contained in the Agreement, other than those
specifically referenced above, shall remain the same.

5. This First Amendment shall bind and benefit both Parties and any successors or
assigns.

6. This First Amendment and the attached Agreement constitute the entire

agreement between the Parties.

The Parties have executed this First Amendment to the Agreement dated June 25, 2019,
relating to the United States Department of Justice (DOJ), Office on Violence Against Women
(OVW) Enhanced Training and Services to End Abuse in Later Life grant as of the date
indicated in the first sentence of this First Amendment,

WINNEBAGO COUNTY, ILLINOIS REMEDIES RENEWING LIVES

By: By:




RESOLUTION
OF THE
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

2020 CR
SUBMITTED BY: PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE
SPONSORED BY: AARON BOOKER
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A FIRST AMENDMENT
OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN WINNEBAGO COUNTY, ILLINOIS AND
ROCKFORD SEXUAL ASSAULT COUNSELING FOR THE DOMESTIC

VIOLENCE ENHANCED TRAINING AND SERVICES TO END ABUSE
IN LATER LIFE GRANT

WHEREAS, Winnebago County currently has an Agreement (“Agreement”) in
place with Rockford Sexual Assault Counseling (“RSAC”) to provide services as a
subcontractor under the Domestic Violence Enhanced Training and Services to End
Abuse in Later Life Grant (“Grant”) from the Department of Justice/Office on Violence
Against Women,; and

WHEREAS, the County has received additional funding to provide direct services
and outreach through the Grant; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend the Agreement to add the provision of
direct services and outreach by RSAC under the Grant.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, by the County
Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois, that the Winnebago County Board Chairman
is authorized to execute the First Amendment to the Agreement between the County of
Winnebago and Rockford Sexual Assault Counseling, in substantially the same form as
the First Amendment attached hereto as Exhibit A,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be in full force and

effect immediately upon its adoption.

Respectfully submitted,
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE



AGREE DISAGREE

Aaron Booker, Chairman Aaron Booker, Chairman
Paul Arena Paul Arena

Dan Fellars Dan Fellars

Angie Goral Angie Goral

Dorothy Redd Dorothy Redd

Fred Wescott Fred Wescott

Mike Zintak Mike Zintak

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County

of Winnebago, Illinois this day of , 2020.

Frank Haney, Chairman of the

County Board of the

County of Winnebago, Illinois
ATTESTED BY:

Lori Gummow, Clerk of the
County Board of the
County of Winnebago, Illinois



FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT
BETWEEM WINNEBAGO COUNTY, ILLINOIS
AND
ROCKFORD SEXUAL ASSAULT COUNSELING

This First Amendment is made and entered into this ___ day of . 2020,
by and between Winnebago County, Illinois (hereinafter the “County”) and Rockford Sexual
Assault Counseling (hereinafter the “Subcontractor”) (collectively the “Parties™).

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into an Agreement (hereinafter “Agreement”) dated June
25, 2019, for Subcontractor to provide services to County under the Department of Justice
(DOJ)/ Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) Domestic Violence Enhanced Training and
Services to End Abuse in Later Life grant (hereinafter the “Grant™); and

WHEREAS, Section 2 of the Agreement, Scope of Services, provides for the services to
be provided by Subcontractor and Section 3 provides for funding of those services; and

WHEREAS, the County has received funding to offer direct services and outreach
through the grant; and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to amend the Agreement to add the provision of direct
services and outreach by Subcontractor, in addition to those services already listed in the
Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing premises, and other good and
valuable consideration, the exchange, receipt, and adequacy of which the Parties hereby
acknowledge, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Section 2 of the Agreement is modified to add the following:

@) Will provide individual and group counseling services for ten (10) hours
per week at $25.00 per hour over a time period of 104 weeks, equaling $26,000
for the direct services cost of this Agreement.

P Section 3(a) of the Agreement is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the
following:

The County agrees to pay Subcontractor for the services of Maureen Mostacci at
an hourly rate of $43.07 and Paula Peterson at an hourly rate of $28.33, in
addition to mileage in the amount of 58.0 cents ($0.58) per mile, for a total
amount not to exceed $34,574.00 over the term of this Agreement. The hourly
rates of the designated individuals may be increased by Subcontractor to account
for customary raises as long as the total amount set forth above is not exceeded.

K All other terms and conditions contained in the Agreement, other than those
specifically referenced above, shall remain the same.

EXHIBIT

A




4, This First Amendment shall bind and benefit both Parties and any successors or
assigns.

5. This First Amendment and the attached Agreement constitute the entire
agreement between the Parties.

The Parties have executed this First Amendment to the Agreement dated June 25, 2019,
relating to the Department of Justice (DOJ)/ Office on Violence Against Women (OVW)
Domestic Violence Enhanced Training and Services to End Abuse in Later Life grant as of the
date indicated in the first sentence of this First Amendment.

WINNEBAGO COUNTY, ILLINOIS ROCKFORD SEXUAL ASSAULT
COUNSELING

By: By:




County Board: 7/9/2020

RESOLUTION
of the
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

Sponsored by: Aaron Booker
Submitted by: Public Safety Committee

2020CR

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN TO AMEND CONTRACTS FOR HEALTH CARE SERVICES
FOR INMATES OF THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY JAIL AND DETAINEES OF THE JUVENILE DETENTION CENTER

WHEREAS, since 2002 the University of lllinois College of Medicine at Rockford
(UICOM-R) has provided, under contract with the County, health services to the inmates
of the Winnebago County Jail and to the detainees of the Winnebago County luvenile
Detention Center; and,

WHEREAS, there are two separate Health Care Services contracts in place, one for
the County Jail and one for the Juvenile Detention Center; and,

WHEREAS, the County and UICOMR have agreed to amend these Health Care Service
contracts that run through March 31, 2021, with modifications in compensation, physical
therapy services and mental health services for the inmates of the County Jail and detainees
of the Juvenile Detention Center; and,

WHEREAS, the Public Safety Committee has determined that the funding for the
aforementioned services shall be as follows:

ADULT JAIL 21000 43150
JUVENILE DETENTION 43100 43150

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of
Winnebago, lllinois, that the County Board Chairman is hereby authorized and directed to,
on behalf of the County of Winnebago, execute an agreement amending the Health Care
Services contracts it has with the University of Illinois College of Medicine through March
31, 2021.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any agreement entered into, pursuant to the
authority granted in this Resolution, shall contain substantially the same terms as those
contained in the Amendments which are attached hereto as "Resolution Exhibit A" (Jail) and
"Resolution Exhibit B" (Juvenile Detention).

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized and
directed to prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Sheriff, Corrections
Superintendent, Director of Court Services, Director of Purchasing, Finance Director, County
Board and County Auditor.



Respectfully submitted,
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

AGREE DISAGREE
Aaron Booker, Chairman Aaron Booker, Chairman
Paul Arena Paul Arena
Dan Fellars Dan Fellars
Angie Goral Angie Goral
Dorothy Redd Dorothy Redd
Fred Wescott Fred Wescott
Mike Zintak Mike Zintak

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County

of Winnebago, Illinois this day of ,2020.

Frank Haney, Chairman of the

County Board of the

County of Winnebago, Illinois
ATTESTED BY:

Lori Gummow, Clerk of the
County Board of the
County of Winnebago, Illinois



RESOLUTION EXHIBIT A

AMENDMENT NO. 2
TO
HEALTH SERVICES AGREEMENT
(UIC REF. NO. CN-00041052)
BETWEEN
COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO
AND
THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS

This Amendment No. 2 is made to the Health Services Agreement (“Agreement”) entered into by and
between the County of Winnebago, an Illinois body politic, and the Winnebago County Sheriff
(hereinafter collectively referred to as “County”) and The Board of Trustees of the University of [llinois,
a public body, corporate and politic of the State of Illinois, on behalf of its University of Illinois at
Chicago campus College of Medicine-Rockford, located at 1601 Parkview Avenue, Rockford, Illinois
61107 (hereinafter referred to as “UICOMR”). County and UICOMR shall be collectively referred to
herein as “the Parties” and individually as “a Party”.

RECITALS

Whereas, County and UICOMR entered into that certain Agreement, last signed on March 28, 2019, for
the delivery of on-site health care services to adult inmates at the Winnebago County corrections facility
for the term of April 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020; and

Whereas, County and UICOMR extended the Agreement for the 1* of four (4) annual renewal periods,
for the period April 1, 2020 through March 31, 2021 with Amendment No. 1 last signed on March 30,
2020. County reserves the right to extend agreement up to three (3) additional one-year periods;
Maoadifications were made to Article IX Mental Health Services; Article X Physical Therapy; Article XI
Term and Termination of Agreement; and Article VIII Compensation,

Whereas, County and UICOMR desire to amend the contractual relationship under the said Agreement;

Now therefore, in consideration of mutual covenants contained herein, it is agreed by and between the
Parties to amend the Agreement as follows:

I. ARTICLE IX: MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES, as previously modified in Amendment
one shall be modified as follows:

“UICOMR shail promptly provide, at its expense, all reasonably necessary mental health
services which are required by an Inmate and are of a type that can be reasonably rendered
on-site. The mental health services shall, whenever possible, take place within the JAIL.
UICOMR will provide 40 hours per week, Monday through Friday of an
LCPC/MSW/Masters in Psychology, including one-on-one meetings with Inmates,
administrative services, etc. One-on-one meetings with suicidal Inmates will occur within
48-72 hours.

UICOMR will provide weekend mental health scrvices coverage as required at an additional
cost to the County at the rate of Ninety Dollars ($90.00) per hour.”

I|Page

CN-00041052-02



II.

[11.

ARTICLE X: PHYISCAL THERAPY SERVICES, shall be modified to read as follows:

“Physical Therapy services will not be provided April 1, 2020 through May 31, 2020.
Physical Therapy services will start June 1, 2020.

UICOMR shall promptly provide, at its expense, all reasonably necessary physical therapy
services which are required by any Inmate and are of a type that can be reasonably rendered
on-site. The physical therapy services shall, whenever possible, take place within the JAIL,
Physical therapy will occur two (2) days a week with a minimum of eight (8) treatments each
day and so that there is no waiting list. Special accommodations will made for one-on-one
treatments as needed.”

In all other respects, the Agreement is hereby reaffirmed and ratified. All additional terms and
conditions remain as stated in the original Agreement last signed on 3/28/2019 and
Amendment 1 last signed on 3/30/20.

In witness whereof, County and UICOMR have caused this Amendment No. 2 to be executed on the date
and year last written below.

The Board of Trustees of the County of Winnebago
University of Ilinois

By:

Date:

Avijit Ghosh, Comptroller Frank Haney Date

By: /

Chairman, Winnebago County Board

By: o/

Gary Caruana Date
Winnebago County Sheriff

2|Page

CN-00041052-02



RESOLUTION EXHIBIT B

AMENDMENT NO. 2
TO
HEALTH SERVICES AGREEMENT
(UIC REF. NO. CN-00041051)
BETWEEN
COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO
AND
THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS

This Amendment No. 2 is made to the Health Services Agreement (“Agreement™) entered into by and
between the County of Winnebago, an Illinois body politic (hereinafter referred to as “County”) and The
Board of Trustees of the University of [llinois, a public body, corporate and politic of the State of Illinois,
on behalf of its University of Illinois at Chicago campus College of Medicine-Rockford, Department of
Family and Community Medicine located at 1601 Parkview Avenue, Rockford, Illinois 61107
(hereinafter referred to as “UICOMR™). County and UICOMR shall be collectively referred to herein as
“the Parties” and individually as “a Party”.

RECITALS

Whereas, County and UICOMR entered into that certain Agreement, last signed on March 13, 2019, for
the delivery of on-site health care services to juvenile detainces at the Winnebago County Juvenile
Detention Center for the term of April 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020; and

Whereas, County and UICOMR extended the Agreement for the 1% of four (4) annual renewal periods,
for the period April 1, 2020 through March 31, 2021 with Amendment No. 1 last signed on March 30,
2020. County resetves the right to extend agreement up to three (3) additional one-year petiods;

Whereas, County and UICOMR desire to amend the contractual relationship under the said Agreement;

Now therefore, in consideration of mutual covenants contained herein, it is agreed by and between the
Parties to amend the Agreement as follows:

L. ARTICLE VIII: COMPENSATION, Article 8.1 shall be modified to read as follows:

“County will pay UICOMR the sum of one hundred eighty-six thousand five hundred sixteen
dollars ($186,516) for the second year of the contract. Said compensation includes an
additional five thousand three hundred twenty-four dollars ($5,324) for staffing as approved
by the County. Effective June 1, 2020, compensation shall be payable in monthly
installments of fifteen thousand six hundred thirty-one dollars and eighty-two cents
($15,631.82). UICOMR will bill County on or before the seventh day of each month
preceding the month for which services are to be rendered, and County agrecs to pay
UICOMR for those services in advance of the services being rendered. In the event this
Agreement should, for any reason, terminatc on a date other than the end of a calendar month,
compensation to UICOMR will be pro-rated accordingly for the shortened month, and
UICOMR will reimburse County for any over payment. UICOMR agtees to reimburse
County any excess funds collected for mental health services equal to the difference between

llPage

CN-00041051-02



twenty-eight thousand four hundred sixty-two dollars ($28,462) and the amount UICOMR is
actually billed by an outside Vendor for said services during this contract term.”

1L In all other respects, the Agreement is hereby reaffirmed and ratified. All additional terms and
conditions remain as stated in the original Agreement last signed on 3/30/2020.

In witness whereof, County and UICOMR have caused this Amendment No. 2 to be executed on the date
and year last written below.

The Board of Trustees of the County of Winnebago
University of Illinois

By: e - By: ) - o
Avijit Ghosh, Comptroller Frank Haney
Chairman, Winnebago County Board

Date: Date: _

2|Page

CN-00041051-02



PERSONNEL &

POLICIES
COMMITTEE




Sponsored by: David Fiduccia County Board Meeting July 9, 2020

RESOLUTION
of the
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS

Submitted by: Personnel and Policies Committee

2020 CR

RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING MAKING CONDITIONAL OFFER OF
EMPLOYMENT TO A CANDIDATE
FOR WINNEBAGO COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

WHEREAS, the County Board Personnel and Policies ad hoc Committee has
interviewed candidates for Winnebago County Administrator; and

WHEREAS, the Personnel and Policies ad hoc Committee has made a
recommendation to the Personnel and Policies Committee that a conditional offer of
employment for Winnebago County Administrator be made to Patrick Thompson; and

WHEREAS, the County Board of Winnebago, Illinois wishes to make a
conditional offer of employment to Patrick Thompson for Winnebago County
Administrator.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County
of Winnebago, Illinois, authorizes the offering of a conditional offer of employment as
Winnebago County Administrator to Patrick Thompson.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this conditional offer of employment be made
subject to a satisfactory background check and negotiation of a salary and benefits
package with Patrick Thompson.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be effective
immediately upon its adoption.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby
authorized to prepare and deliver a certified copy of this Resolution to Patrick Thompson.

Respectfully submitted,
Personnel and Policies Committee

David Fiduccia, Chairman



Paul Arena Angie Goral

Joe Hoffman Dave Kelley
Dorothy Redd Jim Webster
APPROVED this day of , 2020 by the

County Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois.

Frank Haney

Chairman of the County Board

of the County of Winnebago, Illinois
Attested by:

Lori Gummow
Clerk of the County Board
of the County of Winnebago, Illinois

Ayes: Nays: Absent:



UNFINISHED

BUSINESS







WINNEBAGO COUNTY

—— ILLINOIS ——

Memorandum

Date: July 7, 2020

To: County Board

From: Frank Haney, Chairman

Re: Appointments to community b S

After input and review, | am making the following appointment to community boards, subject

County Board approval:

e Community Action Agency Board — Cesar Sanchez (replacing Tiana McCall)

e Winnebago County Housing Authority — Rhonda Greer Robinson (replacing Fred Wescott)

e Winnebago County Crime Commission — Rev. Dr. Peter Frank Williams (replacing Ken
Barnes)

e Chicago Rockford International Airport Board — Paulina Sihakom (replacing Tommy Dal
Santo)

The appointees are highly qualified, accomplished, and high character. Each has a track record
of impactful service to our community and is worthy of the board’s enthusiastic support.

Cesar Sanchez (Community Action Agency Board) works at Midland Bank States Bank and
serves as their Regional Community Development Relationship Manager. He specializes in
business development, public relations, minority outreach, and financial literacy. Currently,
Cesar serves the community in multiple ways, he is on the Boards of United Way, HomeStart,
and the Rockford Public Library. He was recognized as one of the Rockford Register Star’s 75
People You Should Know in 2018 and La Voz Latina / YWCA’s Community Member of Distinction
Award in 2015.

Rhonda Greer Robinson (Winnebago County Housing Authority Board) has been an educator
and coach in District 205 since 1986 and is a leading voice in the community around increasing
educational attainment and access to opportunities for underserved populations within the
Rockford area. Currently, she serves as a the President of the local chapter of the National

404 Elm Street ¢ Rockford, IL 61101 Phone (815) 319-4225 » Fax (815) 319-4226
Email: boardoffice@wincoil.us Website: www.wincoil.us



WINNEBAGO COUNTY

— ILLINOIS ————

Association for Advancement of Colored People (NAACP) and serves as the State Association’s

Education Chair.

Rev. Dr. Peter Williams (Crime Commission) is the Assistant Pastor for Membership
Recruitment & Retention at St. Luke’s Missionary Baptist Church. He is an active member of the
Rockford Minister’s Fellowship, a network of Baptist Pastors in the Rockford Area. Rev. Williams
as both Board Secretary and the Education Committee Chair and Spokesman. Rev. Williams also
served as an active member of the Chairman’s Bridge Council and was the President of the
Freeport Ministerial Fellowship Alliance from 2004-2013.

Paulina Sihakom (Airport Authority Board) has worked in the banking industry for the past 27
years. Currently, she works at PNC Bank and leads the Rockford Market, serving clients on loans
up to $50 million. Her strong financial background includes extensive experience in evaluating
return on investment for large capital projects. This skill set translates well to the Airport Board.
Currently, Paulina serves on the Goodwill of Northern lllinois and is President of the Lao
American Association of Northern lllinois. Previously, she served on the Northern illinois
Community Development Corporation (NICDC), Athena Powerlink of Rockford, and YWCA Board
where she was the recipient of the 2018 YWCA Northwestern lllinois Mentor Award. She also
was recognized as the Rockford Chamber of Commerce one of the 20 People You Should Know
in 2014,

The new appointees are replacing individuals who served well on their respective boards. We
thank each of the outgoing individuals for their service and dedication. In particular, | want to

thank Fred Wescott for over twenty-years of service on the Housing Authority Board.

Over the past three years, Winnebago County appointments to various boards have been based
on a number of factors, including the strategic needs of the entity, skill set of the individual, and
the undeniable community need to get new people involved in community leadership. It is
critical we continue to cultivate and support an environment that fully engages our

community’s differences and strengths.

These latest appointments also reflect Winnebago County’s commitment to increasing diversity
via appointments to boards and offices the past three years. This includes appointments to the

404 Elm Street ® Rockford, IL 61101 Phone (815) 319-4225 e Fax (815) 319-4226
Email: boardoffice@wincoil.us Website: www.wincoil.us



WINNEBAGO COUNTY

— ILLINOIS —

Board of Review, Mental Health Board, RAVE, Crime Commission, Chairman’s Office, Office of
County Clerk, Office of State’s Attorney, Winnebago County Housing Authority, and the 911
(ETSB) Board. Inclusion of appointees who have diverse backgrounds and perspective will

continue to be important.

Future considerations for future Winnebago County Board appointment changes include the
following: Sheriff's Merit Commission (Replace member who served since 1999), Health
Department (several reappointments up in late 2020), and University of lllinois Extension
(opportunities at change exists with three County Board members sitting on the Extension
Board).

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Winnebago S8

y  County

404 Elm Street * Rockford, IL 61101 Phone (815) 319-4225 o Fax (815) 319-4226
Email: boardoffice@wincoil.us Website: www.wincoil.us



3719 Brendenwood Rd Rockford Il 61107 #

C ESA R (779)537'—5918
SANCHEZ o

OBIJECTIVE

To obtain a position that would utilize my skill set in community collaborations, partnership
development, refationship management, team building, and revenue generation.

® coucation

Liberal Arts- Organizational Leadership | Judson University
2018 — CURRENT
Associates Degree | Rock Valley College

2004 - 2006
H.S. Diploma | Auburn High School
2000 —2004

©® EexpERiENCE

SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT |COMMERCIAL RELATIONSHIP MANAGER |
ALPINE/MIDLAND STATES BANK

FEB 2016 — APRIL 2019
Developing relationships with current and prospective customers through relationship building,
strategic planning, and loans/consumer lending.

Focused efforts on community engagement and outreach to minority and low/moderate income
populations for success in community develop initiatives including housing, financial
empowerment, and small business development.

BRANCH MANAGER | ALPINE BANK

JAN 2006 — JAN 2016
Provided mentorship and management to staff ensuring an excellent customer experience
through a range of financial and mortgage related products.

Leadership development and engagement plan created to increase relationship and trust within
the minority and low/moderate income communities.

€@ sKiLLS & CERTIFICATIONS

e Bilingual - Spanish e Engagement plan development

e  Minority Relations for community o Effective communicator with diverse
development projects/initiatives populations

® Small Business Development ® Notary Public- State of IL

e Collaboration/Relationship management * NMLS#451838



@ VOLUNTEER ACTIVITIES, AWARDS, & RECOGNITION

VOLUNTEER ACTIVITIES

AWARDS & RECOGNITION

La Voz Latina Board of Directors
01.2013-11.2015

Committees- Banquet Committee
01.16- Present

Salsa Business Network President
01.2015-Present

YMCA Rock River Valley Board of Directors
07.2015- Present
Committees- Strategic Planning Committee

Latinos for Political Progress
2013- Present

Coalition of Latino Leaders

01.2013- Present

Committees- Business, Education, Support &
Advocacy, Public Safety and Board Development

Next Rockford
08.2016- Present

Alpine Bank Hispanic Marketing Group Co-Chair
01-2012- 02/2018

Alpine Bank Community Outreach Group
01.2017- 02/2018

United Way Rock River Valley Board of Directors
07/2016- Current

Rockford Public Library Board of Trustees
08/2017- Current

Leadership Rockford- Rockford Chamber of
Commerce
2015

State of IL Senate Recognition
2015

La Voz Latina- YWCA
Board Recognition
2015

Community Member of Distinction Award
La Voz Latina YWCA
2015

Rockford Leadership Alliance- Rockford
Chamber of Commerce
2016

75 People you should know- Rockford Register
Star ‘
2018

Next Up Leaders to know in the community-
Rockford Register Star
2019

REFERENCES
Dr. Rudy Valdez- Community Leader 815-520-6022
Atty. Linda Zuba- Zuba & Associates 815-289-3696
Armando Cardenas- Community Leader 815-543-9995




Cesar Sanchez

Midland States Bank

Regional Community Development Relationship Manager

The areas listed below will illustrate the body of work by area of categories that align with the

Community Development Scope.

19 4 Business refferals
m - ' & Leadership
\’" ’ Development

(Retail, Mortgage,

Sanchez

Minority
Prescence & Hiring

Financial Literacy

Retail Banking

e Increase in deposits from the Latino community, which is can be shown through account

openings. Latino population is known to maintain higher deposits.

e Increase in ITIN lending through Retail division

e Leadership Development and Management of 8 team members at in-store branch location

e Deposit and Retail Loan Growth overall

Small business development/Commercial lending throughout the community

e Portfolio Management of loans with an increase in minority lending.

e Coaching provided to current and future prospects to improve loan-closing success and develop

future business opportunities for the bank.

e Strategic board participation throughout the community to allow for future business

development and relationship building.



e Submitted loan applications and provided prospective on the uniqueness of Latino population

creditworthiness.

Mortgage Division

e Referrals to mortgage division through the Believable Banking Program
e Business development opportunities with Latino realtors and Mortgage loan originators through

current community connections.

Public Relations

e Approximately 120 hours in community volunteering and boards in 2018 and 2019 trackable in
Kadince.

e lLabamba radio show- Financial literacy to increase awareness in business lending for the
Hispanic community.

e Feedback in marketing efforts as well as products to increase loan applications from the
Hispanic community.

e Maintain relationships with the Hispanic Media and Hispanic COl’s (Centers of Influence) to

ensure positive PR for the bank.
Minority Hiring

e Hispanic Marketing group. Initial key focus included increasing bilingual staff. Human Resources

can illustrate the successful growth in minority hiring.

Financial Education

e Various sessions in English and Spanish throughout the community (i.e. Mortgage, Credit

Building and Small Business Development)



RHONDA GREER ROBINSON

1304 Lindsay Way Rockford Illinois 61108
Cell Phone: (815)540-5615
Email - RhondaRobonsin542 @gmail.com

EDUCATION
University of phoenix, PhD in leadership2010 — currently.
National louis university (leadership certification), 2000 — 2002.
National louis university M.E. in curriculum instruction, 1993 — 1995
Rust college B.A. in Early Childhood Education, 1982 1986.
EXPERIENCE

Teacher, Rockford Public Schools — august 1986 - present

Professional summary: detail-oriented, organized and efficient professional with thirty plus years’
experience in education.

*Critical thinker, excellent social skills, conflict resolution, problem solving by integrating family,
school and community resource.

*Effective team player with excellent interpersonal skills engages in collaborative planning and
understanding the emotional needs of children and empowerment of students.

*First grade and fourth grade teacher 2014 -2015

*Elementary fifth grade teacher 2014 — current

*Community center literacy teacher 2000 — 2014

*High school girls head coach track & field coach 2011 — 2013,
*Elementary student support specialist 2009 — 2011

*Middle and high school reading intervention specialist 2007 — 2009
*Middle school reading coach 2005 — 2007

*Clinton teacher kindergarten — third grade 1999 - 2004

+Sixth seventh and eighth grades language arts teacher 2004 — 2005
*Third grade teacher 1996 — 1998

*High school girls head coach track & field 1996- 1998

*Milt - age first grade — third grade teacher 1994 — 1996

«High school girls assistant coach track & field 1988 — 1995

*Third grade teacher 1987 - 1988

*Alternative program third — fifth grade teacher



APPLICABLE SKILLS

o Program development and management

o Community organization and engagement
e Adaptability

e Problem solving

e Critical thinking

e Qrant writing

e Effective communication

CERTIFICATIONS

Time to Teach/Classroom Management Cooperative Discipline

Positive Behavior Intervention Support (PBIS) National Geographic Reading Program
Internal Coach information Pairs Cross Text Reading
Write Traits Writing Program Scholastic Read Middle School Literacy
Language for Learning Reading Program Professional Practice

Direct Instruction (DI) Reading Program Read 100

Soar to Success Reading Program District Equity

Bridges to Literature Reading Program

ACTIVITIES
Keynote: My volunteer work is how | highlight my passion for our community and children.

State Education Chair for National Association for Advancement of Colored People (NAACP)
President of the Rockford Branch National Association for Advancement of Colored People (NAACP)
Member of Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority Incorporation

Order of Eastern Stars

Women’s March

Legal Women's Voters

Mom Demand Actions Against Gun Violence

Gamma Sigma Sigma

Active volunteer at Brooker Washington Center



RHONDA GREER ROBINSON

1304 Lindsay Way Rockford Illinois 61108
Cell Phone: (815)540-5615
Email - RhondaRobonsin542 @gmail.com

Professional References

Gwen Robinson
(513)-931-2215

Kelli Jackson
(815)-540-7535

Teresa Haley
(217)-836-4339



THE REV. DR. PETER F. WILLIAMS

P. O. Box 1704
Rockford, IL 61110
Cell (815) 275-6914 Email: REVPFW5@GMAIL.COM
BACKGROUND
Born: February 3, 1959
Hometown: Urbana, Illinois
Parents: The late Tke Williams Sr., Rosetta Underwood
The late Jerry White, stepfather
Siblings: Two brothers-both deceased, two sisters, and one adopted brother
EDUCATION

Freedom Bible College, Belleville, IL July 2009
Honorary Doctorate in Theology

Highland Community College, Freeport, IL Fall 1994-Spring 1995
Leadership Institute Graduate, May 1995

Parkland College, Champaign, IL, Spring 1992 - C Language Programming

University of Illinois, Urbana-Champaign Campus College of Engineering,
Fall 1990 - Digital Control of Mechanical Systems Towards MS Engineering

University of Illinois, Urbana-Champaign Campus College of Engineering, Spring 1990

Parkland College, Champaign, IL, Mathematics, Spring 1990
Recipient of "A Semester of Study Award" from employer

B. S. Electrical Engineering Technology, 1983
Southem Illinois University at Carbondale, Illinois

Evangelical Teachers Training Association, 6 courses, 1982
Wheaton Illinois, sponsored by the Rockhill Baptist Church of Carbondale Illinois

School of The Prophets and Round Table
Sponsored by The Ministerial Alliance of Carbondale and Vicinity, 1980-1983

A. A. S. Electronics Technology, 1981
Parkland College, Champaign, Illinois

A. A. S. Electronics Engineering Technology, 1980
Parkland College, Champaign, Illinois

College of Engineering, August 1977-May 1978
University of Illinois, Champaign, Illinois

EEO Training For Special Emphasis Program Managers, 1981
Sponsored by the Health and Human Services Department

FAMILY

Matried to the former Brenda Ann Jones of Champaign, Illinois on
November 21, 1981 at Pilgrim Baptist Church, Champaign, Illinois
Father of four children:
Jessica Michelle, April 13, 1982
David Anthony, September 6, 1984
Robert Tke, June 17, 1986
Jonathan Tyrone, September 27, 1988



CHRISTIAN EXPERIENCE

Accepted Jesus Christ as Lord and Savior - Spring Revival May 1966

Baptized by Rev. A. G. Gregory, Pilgrim Missionary Baptist Church, Champaign,
Ilinois, June 1966

Member of The Pilgrim Missionary Baptist Church, June 1966-Present

Licensed to Preach The Gospel - January 9, 1983 at Pilgrim Missionary Baptist Church
Champaign, Illinois - Rev. W. B. Keaton, Pastor

Ordained to The Gospel Ministry - April 23, 1989 at Pilgrim Missionary Baptist Church
Champaign, Illinois - Rev. W. B. Keaton, Pastor

OTHER CHURCH MEMBERSHIPS:

St. Luke Missionary Baptist Church, Rockford, Illinois - Dr. Louis E. Malone, Pastor,
Assistant Pastor for Membership Recruitment & Retention. October 2013 - Present

Philippians Missionary Baptist Church, Freeport, Illinois - Rev. Nathan Allison, Sr.
Pastor, Associate Minister under watch care. April 2011 - October 2013

Rockhill Missionary Baptist Church, Carbondale, Illinois - Rev. Walter Bowie, Jr.,
Pastor, Associate Minister and Member - August 1981- May 1983

OFFICES AND EXPERIENCES

Assistant Pastor for Membership Recruitment & Retention, St. Luke MB Church,
Rockford, IL March 2012 - Present
Education Committee Chair & Educational Spokesperson, Rockford Minister’s
Fellowship, April 2017 - Present
Secretary-Rockford Minister’s Fellowship, November 2015 - June 2017
Program Chairman-Rockford Minister’s Fellowship, November 2013-November 2015
Interim Pastot, Progressive Baptist Church, Rockford, IL April 2011 - March 2012
Former Pastor, St. Paul Baptist Church, Freeport, IL. December 1993 -September 2010
Co-Founder “How Shall We Then Live Ministries” co-venture with good friend
Rev. Michael E. Coleman, Pastor of the Antioch Baptist Church of Waterloo, Iowa
(Performing Numerous Workshops on Leadership and Membership Development) 1985 -
Present
Educational Spokes- Person for Freeport African-American Ministers United for Change,
June 1994 - October 2013
Signer of Three Historic Memorandums of Understanding Between the Freeport African
American Minister’s United for Change, The Freeport School District 145, and the
Freeport Education Association to Improve Education for All Children,
1996, 2001, and 2008
President of Freeport Progressive Ministerial Fellowship Alliance, June 2004 - October 2013
Conducted A Superintendents Workshop for the lowa Missionary and Education
Convention, 1994 - Present
Congress President-Rockford & Vicinity Baptist District Association, July 2016-Present
Adjunct Professor Chicago Baptist Institute Rockford Extension, January 2014-Present
Programmed to performed workshop entitled “How To Grow The Church Through The
Sunday School”, St. Luke Baptist Church, Rockford, Illinois, 1998,
Calvary Baptist Church Chicago Heights, llinois, 1999, Macedonia Baptist Church, Rockford, I1,
2000, Macedonia Baptist Church, Champaign, IL, 2001, Pilgrim Baptist Church, Champaign, IL,
2002, St. Paul Baptist Church, Freeport, IL 1994-2008
Vice President and Secretary for Freeport African-American Ministers United for
Change, June 2000 - June 2011
Moderator - Rockford and Vicinity Baptist District Association July 2004 -July 2010




OFFICES AND EXPERIENCES (cont.)

General Secretary - Baptist General State Conv. of Illinois, Inc. July 2008 - June 2014

General Secretary - Moderator’s Auxiliary to the National Baptist Convention USA, Inc.
September 2005 - June 2016

General Secretary - Moderator’s Auxiliary Baptist General State Convention of TL, Inc.
July 2003 - June 2008

Assistant General Secretary - Baptist General State Convention of 11, Inc.
Tuly 1994-June 1997, July 2002- June 2008

Adjunct Professor of Old Testament Theology for the Lay Academy Bible Institute of
Madison, Illinois, 2004 - 2008

Secretary/Treasurer Baptist General State Convention of Illinois, Inc. Pastor’s Conf.
July 1997 - June 2002

Member of the State of Illinois Governors Task Force One Church One Child Board and
Finance Chair, 1995 - 2006

Congress President - Rockford and Vicinity Baptist District Association
July 2002 - July 2004

Dean - Rockford and Vicinity Baptist District Association July 1997 - July 2002

Assistant Dean - Rockford and Vicinity Baptist District Assoc., July 1994 - July 1997

Vice President of Freeport Progressive Ministerial Fellowship Alliance,
June 1995 - June 2004

Certified Instructor for Baptist General State Congress of Christian Education,
August 1994-Present

Member Rotary Intemational May 1994 - June 2000

Secretary for the National Association For The Advancement of Colored People,
Champaign County Branch, January 1990 - 1994

Minister in Charge at the Williams Street Church of God, Danville, Illinois
April 1992 - January 1994

Registered Student of the Moody Bible Institute's Pastor's Conf., 1992-1995

Registered Student of the WHW Ministries Best Conference, 1992

Member of the Ministerial Alliance of Champaign and Vic., 1983-January 1994
Registered Student at The Baptist General State Congress of Christian Education of
Illinois, 1972-1981, 1983-1988, 1990-1993

Member of the Board of Directors, Urban League of Champaign County, 1988-1992

Recipient of a Semester of Study For Support Personnel, USA-CERL, 1989

Secretary of The Southern Illinois Conf. on Christian Theology, 1985- 2000

Bible Class Teacher for Family Walk Bible Study Group, 1981-1988

Superintendent of Church School, Pilgrim Missionary Baptist Church, Champaign,
Illinois, 1977-1981, 1983-1988

Assistant Secretary, Ministerial Alliance Carbondale and Vicinity, 1983

Member of the Board of Directors, Urban League of Champaign County, 1977

Member of the Student Senate, Urbana Senior High School, 1974-1977



REFERENCES

Rev. Dr. Louis E. Malone, Pastor/Immediate Past
President, Baptist General State Convention (BGSC)
2919 19" Street

Rockford, IL 61109

815-978-2464

Rev. Dr. L. K. Curry

Pastor Emeritus Emmanuel Baptist Church, Chicago
8301 S. Damen Avenue

Chicago, IL 60620

312-296-7464

Rev. Dr. Kenneth O. Lyons, Immediate

Past President, Moderator’s Auxiliary NBCUSA, INC.

1288 E. Martin Luther King BLVD
Jasper, TX 75951
409-384-0094

Rev. Dr. A. W. Staten (Good Friend)
Pastor, Calvary Baptist Church

332 Sherry Lane

Chicago Heights, IL 60411
708-738-1377

Rev. Dr. Alvin Love
Past President (BGSC)
649 119" Street
Chicago, IL 60629
773-960-4640

Bishop James A. Wade, Pastor

Faith for Miracle Deliverance & Worship
3247 South Baileyville Road

Freeport, IL 61032

815-275-0979

Rev. Nathan Allison

Pastor, Philippians Baptist Church
615 South Chicago Avenue
Freeport, IL 61032

815-908-9073

Deacon John Whitehead

Illinois Baptist Laymen President
5140 West St. Paul Avenue
Chicago, IL 60639
773-983-0837



Paulina Sihakom: Bio

Paulina Sihakom is a twenty —seven year banking professional in the Rockford Market. She is a
first generation immigrant from Laos and has resided in the Rockford area for the past thirty-six
years with her family. She received her education through Rockford Public School (Kishwaukee
Elementary School, Lincoln Middle School, and Jefferson High School), Rock Valley College,
Aurora University and lllinois Banker Association. Paulina is an active community advocate
serving on several non-profit boards in the Rockford community. Currently, she serves as the
Treasurer and Executive Board Member for Goodwill of Northern lllinois (10th year) and
President of Lao American Association of Northern lllinois (5th year).

Previous board position/committee member served, YMCA of Rock River Valley Black
Achiever’s program as a mentor, YWCA Northwestern lllinois Board of Directors, Northern
Illinois Community Development Corporation Board Member, Athena Powerlink Rockford
Chapter Board Member, and Segment Lead for Transform Rockford Revitalization. Paulina
supported and guided these organization’s mission to help individuals with barriers for gainful
employment, empowering women, and early childhood education.



Paulina was recognized by the Rockford Chamber of Commerce in 2014 as one of the 20 People
You Should Know, and the recipient of the 2018 YWCA Northwestern lllinois Mentor Award.

Professionally, after seventeen years of various role within the bank, in june of 2010, Paulina
was selected to lead the Rockford Market for PNC Bank as their Market Executive. In this role,
she develop and manage many key profitable business relationships in both the private and
public sector for PNC Bank.

Paulina continues to build her network of contacts to ensure continue growth for her
organization while balancing the objective of the community’s goal. She is passionate to help
her organization and community strive to achieve their objectives by living their shared values.

Contact Details:

Paulina P Sihakom

7314 Keystone Place
Caledonia, IL 61011
Mobile (815)904-5016
p_sihakom@yahoo.com



	Revised Board Agenda
	Chairman's Report
	Announcements & Communications
	Consent Agenda
	Administrator's Report
	Department Head Updates
	Finance Committee
	Resolution Affixing Compensation & Other Benefits for Clerk
	Budget Amendment 2020-019 (Circuit Clerk)
	Operations & Administrative Committee
	Resolution to Appoint Precinct Election Judges
	Resolution Awarding Roof Recover for Juvenile Detention Center
	Public Works Committee
	20-023 Ordinance Prohibiting Parking on Old River Rd. Between Carlson Court & Wake Forest Parkway
	Public Safety Committee
	Resolution Authorizing Execution of First Amendment of Agrmt  between Winn. Cty. & Remedies 
	Resolution Authorizing Execution of First Amendment of Agrmt between Winn. Cty. & Rkfrd. Sexual Assault Counseling
	Resolution Authorizing Chairman to Amend Contracts for Health Care Services 
	Personnel & Policies Committee
	Resolution Recommending Making Conditional Offer of Employment
	Unfinished Business
	New Business
	Board Memo & Resumes for the 4 Appointees



